
 

If you need us to do anything differently (reasonable adjustments) to help you 
access our services, including providing this information in another language or 
format, please contact democraticsupport@northtyneside.gov.uk. 

 

 
 

 

Licensing Committee 

 
Wednesday, 3 April 2024 
 
Thursday, 11 April 2024 0.02 Chamber - Quadrant, The Silverlink North, Cobalt 
Business Park, North Tyneside, NE27 0BY commencing at 6.00 pm. 
 
Agenda 

Item 
 

 Page 
 

 
1.   Apologies for Absence 

 
To receive any apologies for absence 
 

 

 
2.   Appointment of Substitutes 

 
To be informed of the appointment of Substitute Members at 
the meeting  
 

 

 
3.   Minutes 

 
To consider the minutes of the meetings held on 13 April 2023 
and 12 July 2023. 
 

5 - 10 

 
4.   Minutes of Sub-committee Meetings 

 
To note the minutes of the Licensing Sub-committee hearings 
held during 2023/24 as follows: 
 
14 June 2023 – Coastella Events Ltd, Percy Park Rugby Club 
29 June 2023 – 12a Russell Street, North Shields 

11 - 58 

Public Document Pack



Agenda 
Item 

 

 Page 

 
 

 

16 August 2023 – Café Amsterdam, 69 Victoria Terrace, Whitley 
Bay 
21 August 2023 – Stack, Spanish City, Whitley Bay 
25 October 2023 – The Fat Ox, 278 Whitley Road, Whitley Bay 
30 October 2023 – Low Quay Brew Co, 3 Northumberland Street, 
North Shields 
18 December 2023 – Little Lobo, 1-5 Countess Avenue, Whitley 
Bay 
9 January 2024 – The Lough Ran, 203 Park View, Whitley Bay 
14 February 2024 – Horticulture Coastal, 201-203 Whitley Road, 
Whitley Bay 
  

5.   Licensing Act 2003 and Gambling Act 2005 Applications - 
Licences Granted between 1/3/2023 and 29/2/2024 Under 
Delegated Authority 
 
To give consideration to a report which sets out the decisions 
taken by officers under delegated authority between 1 March 
2023 and 29 February 2024. 
 

59 - 76 

Circulation overleaf …



 

 

 
 

Members of the Licensing Committee  
 

Councillor Davey Drummond Councillor Margaret Hall 
Councillor John Johnsson Councillor Frank Lott 
Councillor Wendy Lott (Deputy Chair) Councillor Gary Madden 
Councillor Tommy Mulvenna Councillor John O'Shea 
Councillor Pat Oliver Councillor Willie Samuel 
Councillor Matthew Thirlaway (Chair) Councillor Judith Wallace 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 
Licensing Committee 

 
Thursday, 13 April 2023 

 
Present:  Councillor M Thirlaway (Chair) 

  Councillors D Drummond, Janet Hunter, F Lott, W Lott, 
T Mulvenna, J O'Shea and J Wallace 

 
 

Apologies:  Councillors L Bartoli, C Davis, John Hunter and 
P Richardson 

 
L5/22 Declarations of Interest and Notification of any Dispensations Granted 

 
There were no declarations of interest or dispensations reported. 
  
 
 
L6/22 Minutes 

 
Resolved that the minutes of the meetings held on 31 March 2022 and 8 December 2022 
be confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chair. 
  
 
 
L7/22 Minutes of Sub-committee Meetings 

 
The Committee received copies of the minutes of the following Sub-committee hearings 
held since the last ordinary meeting: 
  

•       17 May 2022 – Sands of Tyne, 12 Forest Hall Road, Forest Hall. 

•       1 June 2022 – Killingworth Young Peoples Club, Garth 21, Killingworth. 

•       24 June 2022 – Booze Master Food Centre, 43 High Street East, Wallsend. 

•       3 August 2022 – Allards, 19 Seatonville Road, Whitley Bay. 

•       7 September 2022 – Supersave Food and Wine (Whitley Bay) Limited, 50 
Eastbourne Gardens, Whitley Bay. 

•       28 September 2022 – Heron Foods, 2 Churchill Street, Wallsend. 

•       3 October 2022 – Cullercoats Coffee and Bistro, 1-5 Countess Avenue, Whitley Bay. 

•       31 October 2022 – Cullercoats Coffee, 69 Front Street, Tynemouth. 

•       9 November 2022 – Gills Off Licence (Trading as Lifestyle Express), 13 Station Road, 
Whitley Bay. 

Resolved that the minutes of the Licensing Sub-committee hearings, as listed above, be 
noted. 
  
 
 
L8/22 Licensing Act 2003 and Gambling Act 2005 Applications, Licences 

Granted between 01.03.2022 and 28.02.2023 Under Delegated Authority 
 

The Committee considered a report which set out the various applications under the 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



 

2 
Thursday, 13 April 2023 

Licensing Act 2003 and the Gambling Act 2005 which had been determined by officers 
under delegated authority between 1 March 2022 and 28 February 2023. 
  
It was explained that during the period the following had been processed: 
  

•       123 new Personal Licences issued; 

•       39 Premises Licences transferred; 

•       117 Designated Premises Supervisor variations issued; 

•       21 new Premises Licences issued; 

•       7 Premises/Club Premises variations issued; 

•       230 Temporary Event Notices issued; 

•       6 Gambling Permits issued; 

•       1 new Gambling Premises Licence issued; 

•       3 Gambling Premises Licences transferred or varied. 

In addition to the above as part of the department’s enforcement activities officers had 
carried out 139 compliance inspections and checked that the required statutory notices had 
been correctly displayed on licensed premises on 65 occasions. 
  
Resolved that the decisions taken by Officers between 1 March 2022 and 28 February 
2023 be noted. 
  
 
 
L9/22 Exclusion Resolution 

 
Resolved that under Section 100A of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended) and 
having applied a public interest test as defined in part 2 of Schedule 12A of the Act, the 
press and public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business on the 
grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraph 3 
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Act. 
  
 
 
L10/22 Revocation of Personal Licence 

 
Consideration was given to a report in relation to the holder of a Personal Licence who had 
been convicted of a relevant offence. Following consideration of the offence and the 
representations submitted by the licence holder the Members agreed that the Licence 
holder’s Personal Licence be revoked. 
  
Resolved that the report be noted 

  
 
 
 

Page 6



 
 

 
Licensing Committee 

 
Wednesday, 12 July 2023 

 
Present:  Councillor M Thirlaway (Chair) 

  Councillors D Drummond, J Johnsson, W Lott, 
T Mulvenna and J O'Shea 

 
 

Apologies:  Councillors John Hunter, F Lott and G Madden 
 
L1/23 Council Motion 16 March 2023 - Get Me Home Safely Campaign 

 
Consideration was given to a report which set out the options available to the 
Committee in relation to the following motion considered by the Council at its 
meeting held on 16 March 2023: 
  
“That shift work is becoming increasingly common in many industries and often 
includes late night working, often after most public transport has finished for the 
evening. 
  
Many shift workers are increasingly worried about their safety travelling to and 
from work at night. 
  
The work our Police and Crime Commissioner has done into trying to address 
residents’ concerns with safety.  Including the safer transport app, attracting 
funding from the Government and investment into the multi-agency security 
team  
  
North Tyneside Council believes: 
  
Unite the union’s Get Me Home Safely campaign, which calls on employers to 
take all reasonable steps to ensure workers can get home safely from work at 
night, is greatly needed and should be supported. 
  
The weakness of enforcement of the law against sexual assault, including up-
skirting on public transport is appalling and only 2% of victims go on to report 
sexual harassment on public transport. 

Page 7



Licensing Committee 
 

2 
Wednesday, 12 July 2023 

  
North Tyneside Council:  
  
Asks the Licensing Committee to explore the possibility of putting a condition in 
place on licensed premises which requires them when opening late to provide 
free and safe transport home for their staff. 
  
Calls on the Mayor to write to Nexus and the private bus operators to introduce 
more late night services to get shift workers to and from work. 
  
Write to the Government to ask them to extend the £2 fare offer for buses beyond 
the end of June and also provide funding to allow metro to continue the £2 offer 
which Tyne and Wear councils funded for the first 3 months of the year.” 

  
The Committee was advised that currently there were no conditions attached to 
any existing premises licences or club premises certificates which required the 
operators to provide free and safe transport for their staff.  The legislation in 
relation the licences did not require such a condition to be imposed and it was 
explained that no operator had offered such a condition as part of their licence 
application. 
  
It was explained that there were a number of issues which would prevent such a 
condition being applied including the fact that unless there was a representation 
in relation to a particular application the matter would be determined based on 
the information contained in the application and the Authority was unable to add 
conditions not included in the application.   
  
If representations were received the Licensing Sub Committee was required to 
consider each application on its merits and make a decision based on the 
promotion of the licensing objectives.   
  
Guidance did not allow the Authority to adopt standard licensing conditions, such 
as suggested above.  Applicants aggrieved by a condition can appeal to the 
Magistrates’ Courts. 
  
 Members noted that the issue of staff working late did not just apply to licensed 
establishments but also occupations such as cleaners and hospital staff.  It was 
suggested that the solution was for the issued to be tackled at a national level. 

Page 8



Licensing Committee 
 

3 
Wednesday, 12 July 2023 

  
Resolved that the Committee, having explored the possibility of putting a 
condition in place on licensed premises requiring the provision of free and safe 
transport home to staff, would inform Members of the Council that such a 
condition would not be possible for legal reasons. 
 
 
 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 
Licensing Sub Committee 

 
Wednesday, 14 June 2023 

 
Present:  Councillors J Johnsson, T Mulvenna and M 

Thirlaway 
 
LS1/23 Appointment of Chair 

 
Resolved that Councillor M Thirlaway be appointed Chair for the meeting. 
 
 
LS2/23 Declarations of Interest 

 
There were no declarations of interest reported. 
 
 
LS3/23 Coastella Events Limited, Percy Park Rugby Club, North Shields, 

NE30 2BE 
 

The Sub-committee met to consider an application for the grant of a new 
Premises Licence in respect of Percy Park Rugby Club playing fields, North Shields, 
NE30 2BE. 
  
The Applicant, Coastella Events Limited sought permission for a three-day event 
to be held annually between 19 June and 19 July and to permit: 
  

•       the supply of alcohol (on the premises) on the Friday between 18:00 and 
22:30 hours and between 12:00 and 22:30 hours on the Saturday and 
Sunday; 

•       the provision of Live and Recorded Music on the Friday between 18:00 and 
22:30 hours and between 12:00 and 22:30 hours on the Saturday and 
Sunday; and 

•       the premises to be open on the Friday between 18:00 and 22:30 hours and 
between 12:00 and 22:30 hours on the Saturday and Sunday. 

  
Following introductions the Sub-committee’s legal advisor outlined the procedure 
to be followed at the meeting. 

Page 11

Agenda Item 4



Licensing Sub Committee 
 

2 
Wednesday, 14 June 2023 

  
Mrs Vert, Licensing Officer, presented details of the application, the 
representations received and the options available to the Sub-committee. 
  
Mrs Wilson, Senior Environmental Health Officer, set out details of the objection of 
the Environmental Health Department to the grant of the Licence.  She responded 
to questions from Members of the Sub-committee and the Legal Advisor. 
  
Mr Peacock, on behalf of the applicant, addressed the Sub-committee in support 
of the application.  During the course of the hearing Mr Peacock offered to reduce 
the hours applied for in relation to the supply of alcohol and the provision of live 
and recorded music so that both finished at 22:00 hours on the Saturday and 
Sunday. 
  
Each of the parties to the hearing were given the opportunity of summing up their 
respective cases and the Sub-committee retired to make its decision in private. 
  
All parties were invited back into the meeting and the Chair announced the Sub-
committee’s decision. 
  
Resolved that the application for the grant of a premises licence in respect of 
Percy Park Rugby Club Playing Fields be granted subject to the following hours 
and the following conditions: 
  
Hours: 
  
Supply of alcohol (for consumption on the Premises) 

  
            •           Friday from 18:00 hours to 22:30 hours; 
            •           Saturday and Sunday from 12:00 hours to 22:00 hours. 
  
            Performance of live music (outdoors) 

  
            •           Friday from 18:00 hours to 22:30 hours; 
            •           Saturday and Sunday from 12:00 hours to 22:00 hours  
  
            Playing of recorded music (outdoors) 

  

Page 12



Licensing Sub Committee 
 

3 
Wednesday, 14 June 2023 

            •           Friday 18:00 hours to 22:30 hours 

            •           Saturday and Sunday from 12:00 hours to 22:00 hours 

  
            Hours the Premises are Open to the public 

  
            •           Friday 18:00 hours to 22:30 hours 

            •           Saturday and Sunday from 12:00 hours to 22:30 hours. 
  
  
Conditions: 
  
  

1.     The licence holder will give written notice to each Responsible 
Authority 6 calendar months before the commencement of any 
activity undertaken at the Premises under the terms of the premises 
licence. Such notice will specify the dates and times when such 
activities will take place and the nature of the activities that will be 
undertaken.  

2.     All persons responsible for the sale of alcohol will receive training in 
relation to their duties and responsibilities under the Licensing Act 
2003 (or replacement legislation) including the use of a “Challenge 
25 Policy” and generally on the Act before being permitted to sell 
alcohol at the Premises. Such training will be provided by the 
Designated Premises Supervisor. 

3.     The Premises Licence Holder will ensure that at all times when the 
Premises are open to the public and there is licensable activity taking 
place that there will be a sufficient number of competent staff on 
duty at the Premises for the purposes of fulfilling the conditions of the 
premises licence and promoting the licensing objectives.  

  
4.     All persons responsible for the sale of alcohol at the Premises will 

seek credible photographic proof of age evidence from any person 
who appears to be under 25 years of age and who is seeking to 
purchase or obtain alcohol.  Such credible evidence, which will 
include a photograph of the customer, will be a current passport, 
photographic driving licence, proof of age card carrying a ‘Pass’ logo 
and hologram or HM Forces Identity Card. 

  

Page 13



Licensing Sub Committee 
 

4 
Wednesday, 14 June 2023 

5.     A site-specific Event Safety Management Plan will be developed by 
the licence holder and shared with the Responsible Authorities and 
the North Tyneside Safety Advisory Group (or its successor) at least 
28 days before any event is held at the Premises. The licence holder 
will abide by any advice or requirements given to it by the North 
Tyneside Safety Advisory Group.  

  
6.     A thorough Risk Assessment, (including a Fire Risk Assessment) will be 

undertaken annually by the licence holder before any event takes 
place at the Premises under the terms of the premises licence. 

                         
7.     A Crowd Management Plan, Drugs Policy, Alcohol Management Plan 

and Bomb Threat Procedure will each be developed and produced 
annually by the licence holder and shared with all Responsible 
Authorities at least 28 days before any event held at the Premises. 
These documents will also be shared with its staff. These documents 
will be kept at the Premises throughout the duration of any event that 
takes place under the terms of the premises licence and will be made 
available for inspection by any authorised representative of a 
Responsible Authority. 

  
8.     There will be a maximum capacity of 1,500 (including staff, artists, 

vendors, volunteers etc) permitted at the Premises whenever 
licensable activities are taking place at the Premises under the terms 
of the premises licence. 

  
9.     The Licence holder will give written notice to all residential properties 

in West Dene Drive, Preston Avenue, St Leonards Court and Algernon 
Terrace that there is to be an event held at the Premises at least 28 
days before the first day of the commencement of the event. The 
notice will include details of the timings of the event, the nature of the 
activities that will take place at the Premises and will provide the 
contact details of the licence holder so that if a resident has any 
cause for concern, complaint or requires further information, they will 
be able to make contact with a representative of the licence holder. 
The notice must also advise residents that the premises licence can 
be inspected by visiting the Licensing Authority’s website or by 
attending the Licensing Authority’s office. 

Page 14



Licensing Sub Committee 
 

5 
Wednesday, 14 June 2023 

             
10.  A record of any complaint received by the licence holder will be 

maintained and kept up to date and will be made available for 
inspection by a representative of any of the Responsible Authorities 
on such a request being received, as soon as possible. 

  
11.  The noise control limits set at the residential properties in West Dene 

Drive, Preston Avenue, St Leonards Court and Algernon Terrace shall 
not exceed the background noise levels (LA90) at the nearest 
residential properties in those streets by more than 15 dB(A) or 65 dB 
measured over a 15 minute period at 1 metre from residential 
premises in those streets, throughout the duration of any event 
undertaken under the terms of the premises licence. Noise monitoring 
must be carried out within the Premises at a noise monitoring 
position agreed with the Environmental Health Department of North 
Tyneside Council and at locations in residential areas outside the 
Premises also agreed with the Environmental Health Department. 
Results of the noise monitoring carried out during the event must be 
provided in writing to the Environmental Department of North 
Tyneside Council within 7 days of that Department’s request for such 
results. 

  
Reasons for the Decision: 
  

•       The applicant has over 20 years experience in successfully managing 
events of the nature applied for and has engaged at an early stage with 
the Safety Advisory Group which includes the Local Authority and 
emergency services including the police and fire and rescue service to 
ensure that the event can be safely managed;  

•       There have been no representations submitted by local residents in relation 
to the application; 

•       A representation has been submitted on behalf of the Environmental Health 
Department in relation to potential noise disturbance from the event which 
could be experienced by local residents;   

•       There have been no representations submitted by any of the other 
Responsible Authorities which the Sub-committee took to mean that they 

Page 15



Licensing Sub Committee 
 

6 
Wednesday, 14 June 2023 

did not have any concerns in relation to the application; 

•       The Sub-committee considers that the concerns raised in relation to the 
Environmental Health Department representation would be met by the 
imposition of the conditions attached to the licence, in particular the need 
for noise monitoring and the imposition of noise limits at specified 
residential properties. 

  
 
 
 

Page 16



 
 

 
Licensing Sub Committee 

 
Thursday, 29 June 2023 

 
Present:  Councillor M Thirlaway (Chair) 

  Councillors J Johnsson and J O'Shea 
 

LS4/23 Appointment of Chair 
 

Resolved that Councillor M Thirlaway be appointed Chair for this meeting. 
 
 
LS5/23 Declarations of Interest 

 
There were no declarations of interest reported.   
  
Councillor Thirlaway advised the meeting that the premises were located in the 
ward adjacent to his and that some of the representations had been made by 
residents who lived in the ward he represented.  He explained that he had not 
expressed a view on the application and would approach the application with an 
open mind. 
  
 
 
LS6/23 12a Russell Street, North Shields - Temporary Event Notice 

 
The Sub-committee met to consider an objection from the Chief Officer of Police 
and the Environmental Health Officer to a Temporary Event Notice from Mr H 
Teasdale in respect of an event on Saturday 1 July and Sunday 2 July 2023 at 12a 
Russell Street, North Shields. 
  
Following introductions the Sub-committee’s legal advisor outlined the procedure 
which would be followed at the hearing. 
  
Mr J Young, Licensing Officer, presented details of the Temporary Event Notice, the 
representation received and the options available to the Sub-committee. 
  
Inspector Bushby, on behalf of Northumbria Police, set out the police objection to 

Page 17



Licensing Sub Committee 
 

2 
Thursday, 29 June 2023 

the Temporary Event Notice, she was supported by Mr Kirkpatrick, the 
Northumbria Police Licensing Co-ordinator.  The police representatives 
responded to questions from Members of the Sub-committee and the applicant.   
  
Mrs Wilson, on behalf of the Environmental Health Department, set out its 
objection to the Temporary Event Notice.  She responded to questions from 
Members of the Sub Committee and the applicant. 
  
Mr H Teasdale and Mr B Teasdale, on behalf of the Applicant, addressed the Sub-
committee in support of the Temporary Event Notice.  They responded to 
questions from Members of the Sub-committee, the police representatives and 
the representative of the Environmental Health Department. 
  
All parties were given the opportunity to sum up their respective cases and the 
Sub-committee retired to make its decision in private. 
  
All parties were invited back into the meeting and the Chair announced the Sub-
committee’s decision. 
  
Resolved that a counter notice be issued. 
  
Reasons for Decision: 
  
The Sub-committee was not satisfied that the proposed measures to be put in 
place in relation to the event would ensure that the 4 licensing objectives would 
be adequately promoted and there would not be an adverse impact on local 
residents.  
 
 
 

Page 18



 
 

 
Licensing Sub Committee 

 
Wednesday, 16 August 2023 

 
Present:  Councillor M Thirlaway  

  Councillors J Johnsson and F Lott 
 

 
LS7/23 Appointment of Chair 

 
Resolved that Councillor Thirlaway be appointed Chair for the meeting 

 
 
LS8/23 Declarations of Interest 

 
There were no declarations of interest reported. 
 
 
LS9/23 Cafe Amsterdam, 69 Victoria Terrace, Whitley Bay, NE26 2QN 

 
The Sub-committee met to consider an application for the grant of a new 
Premises Licence in respect of Café Amsterdam, 69 Victoria Terrace, Whitley Bay. 
  
The Applicant, Mr Andrew Hickson, sought permission for the supply of alcohol (on 
and off the premises) each day of the week from 11:00 hours to 23:00 hours, the 
provision of late night refreshment (on and off the premises) each day of the 
week between the hours of 23:00 and 23:30 and for the premises to be open to 
the public from 11:00 hours to 23:30 hours each day of the week. 
  
Following introductions the Sub-committee’s legal advisor outlined the procedure 
to be followed at the meeting. 
  
The Sub-committee considered a procedural matter in relation to the notice 
displayed at the premises.  Having examined photographs of the relevant notice 
the Sub-committee agreed to proceed with the meeting having concluded that 
the notice was in accordance with the regulations. 
  
Mrs Vert, Licensing Officer, presented details of the application, the 

Page 19



Licensing Sub Committee 
 

2 
Wednesday, 16 August 2023 

representations received and the options available to the Sub-committee.  She 
also explained that the Premises was located within the Whitley Bay Cumulative 
Impact Area and provided clarification in relation to the previous licensing history 
of the premises. 
  
Councillor J O’Shea, as a resident set out details of his representation in relation 
to the application.   
  
Ms Mooney set out details of her representation in relation to the application. 
  
Mr Denby set out details of his representation in relation to the application. 
  
Mr Foster, Solicitor, representing the applicant, and Mr Hickson, the applicant, 
addressed the Sub-committee in support of the application and responded to 
questions from members of the Sub-committee and the residents present at the 
meeting.  
  
Each of the parties to the hearing was given the opportunity of summing up their 
respective cases and the Sub-committee retired to make its decision in private. 
  
All parties were invited back into the hearing and the Chair announced the Sub-
committee’s decision. 
  
Resolved that the application for the grant of the premises licence in respect of 
Café Amsterdam, 69 Victoria Terrace, Whitley Bay be approved as follows: 
  

•       Opening hours – 11:00 hours to 22:30 hours each day of the week 

•       Supply of alcohol (on and off the premises) 11:00 hours to 22:00 hours each 
day of the week 

And in addition to the Mandatory Conditions subject to the following conditions: 
  

1.       The consumption of alcohol will be by seated customers sitting at tables 
only – the premises will not operate as a vertical drinking establishment 
(meaning people standing and consuming alcohol)  
  

2.     Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied unless suitable beverages other than 
alcohol (including drinking water) are also available. 
  

Page 20



Licensing Sub Committee 
 

3 
Wednesday, 16 August 2023 

3.     Off sales of alcohol will be provided at the discretion of management.  All 
alcohol to take away from the premises will be in sealed containers. 
  

4.     Staff shall refuse to supply alcohol to any adult who they suspect to be 
intoxicated or passing the alcohol to those who are underage.  Details of 
such refusals shall be documented and made available to police or the 
local authority immediately upon request. 
  

5.     An incident and refusals book or log shall be kept at the premises which is 
utilised and maintained at all times.  This will include a record of all age 
challenges made when a customer attempts to purchase alcohol and the 
reasons for any refusal.  This book will be available to the police, Licensing 
Authority or other Responsible Authority immediately upon request. 
  

6.     The Premises License Holder shall ensure that all relevant members of staff 
receive training in their responsibilities under the Licensing Act 2003 (or 
replacement legislation) including the use of a “Challenge 25 policy”.  Such 
training shall be documented, and records made available on request from 
the Police, authorised officer of the Licensing Authority or other Responsible 
Authority. Refresher training will take place at 6 monthly intervals and will 
also be documented and available for inspection on request. 
  

7.     A CCTV system shall be designed, installed and maintained in proper 
working order, to the satisfaction of, and in consultation with, Northumbria 
Police.  Such a system shall: 
  
a)   Be operated by properly trained staff; 

  
b)   Be in operation at all times that the premises are open and capable of 

generating accurate date and time of the footage; 
  

c)   Ensure coverage of all public entrances and exits, counter and till areas, 
areas where alcohol is stored and any existing outside areas, whether or 
not patrons have access to them, and other areas as required by police; 
  

d)   Be kept in a secure environment under the control of a named 
responsible individual and fitted with a security function to prevent 
tampering with the recording (eg. password protected); 

Page 21



Licensing Sub Committee 
 

4 
Wednesday, 16 August 2023 

  
e)   During the times licensable activities are provided, have a member of 

staff present and trained in the retrieval of CCTV footage, with the ability 
to download the relevant footage onto a disc at the request of police; 
  

f)     Be capable of recognition of all persons entering the premises; 
  

g)   Provide continuous recording facilities for each camera to a high 
standard of clarity.  Such recordings shall be retained on tape/disc/hard 
drive or otherwise for a minimum of 28 days and shall be supplied to 
police, Licensing Authority or other Responsible Authority on request.  
Images recorded are to be retained in an unedited format and the CCTV 
must continually record whilst the premises are open. 
  

8.     No noise from the licensed premises, including noise from patrons present, 
arriving or leaving the premises, or from licensable activity, shall rise 5db or 
more above the existing ambient/background noise at this location, when 
measured continuously over a 15 minute period at residential properties at 
Victoria Terrace Whitley Bay NE26 2QN, so as to avoid nuisance to nearby 
residents or other business users. 
  

9.     No glass material, bottles or refuse shall be deposited in any skip, bin or any 
other container located in any external areas of the Premises or any other 
areas under the direct control of the premises license holder or staff 
between 20:00 hours and 08:00 hours. Any such skip, bin or container shall 
not be removed from the Premises between those hours. 
  

10.   No delivery to the premises shall be received between 20:00 hours and 
08:00 hours 

  
11.     All members of staff at the premises, including door supervisors where they 

are employed, shall seek “credible photographic proof of age evidence” 
from any person who appears to be under the age of 25 years and who is 
seeking to consume alcohol on the premises or purchase alcohol, whether 
or not they intend to consume it on the premises.  Such credible evidence, 
which shall include a photograph of the customer, will either be a passport, 
photographic driving license or proof of age card carrying the “PASS” logo 
and hologram, or a Forces ID card. 

Page 22



Licensing Sub Committee 
 

5 
Wednesday, 16 August 2023 

  
12.   On entrance/exit to the premises there will be signs prompting customers 

to be respectful of neighbours and to leave quietly. 
  

13.   The premises will have clear signage confirming that alcohol may only be 
consumed whilst seated at tables. 

  
  
Reason for Decision: 
  
The Sub-committee was satisfied that the applicant had successfully 
demonstrated that there would be no negative impact on the 4 licensing 
objectives from the grant of the licence. 
  
The Sub-committee considers that the applicant has been able to rebut the 
presumption against the grant of the licence at the location as set out in the 
North Tyneside Cumulative Impact Policy. 
  
The Sub-committee considers that with the combination of the conditions offered 
by the applicant and the conditions it imposed the licensing objectives would be 
sufficiently promoted to address any concerns in relation to the application. 
 
 
 

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 
Licensing Sub Committee 

 
Monday, 21 August 2023 

 
Present:  Councillor M Thirlaway  

  Councillors J Johnsson and T Mulvenna 
 

 
LS10/23 Appointment of Chair 

 
Resolved that Councillor Thirlaway be appointed Chair for this meeting. 
 
 
LS11/23 Declarations of Interest 

 
There were no declarations of interest reported. 
 
 
LS12/23 Stack, Empress Rooms, Spanish City, Whitley Bay, NE26 1AR 

 
  
The Sub Committee met to consider an application for the grant of a new 
Premises Licence in respect of Stack, Empress Ballrooms, Spanish City, Whitley 
Bay. 
  
The applicant, Anson House 11 Limited sought permission to: 
  

•       Permit the supply of Alcohol for consumption on and off the premises, the 
performance of plays (indoors), the exhibition of films (indoors and 
outdoors), indoor Sporting events, the performance of live music and 
recorded music (indoors), performance of dance (indoors), anything of a 
similar description to that falling within live music, recorded music or 
performances of dance (indoors): 

Sunday to Thursday – between 10:00 and 00:00 

Friday and Saturday – between 10:00 and 01:00 

  
•       The provision of late-night refreshment (on and off the premises): 

Page 25



Licensing Sub Committee 
 

2 
Monday, 21 August 2023 

Sunday to Thursday – between 23:00 and 00:00 

Friday and Saturday – between 23:00 and 01:00 

  
•       The premises to be open: 

Sunday to Thursday – between 08:00 and 00:30 

Friday and Saturday – between 08:00 and 01:30 

  
•       Non standard timings: 

  
Licensable activities and opening times may be extended from the end of 
the specified finish times on New Years Eve to the start time on New Years 
Day and all activities to be extended by an additional hour on a Sunday 
preceding a Bank Holiday. 

  
Following introductions the Sub-committee’s legal advisor outlined the procedure 
to be followed at the hearing. 
  
 Mr G Callum, Licensing Officer, presented details of the application, the 
representations received and the options available to the Sub-committee. 
  
Councillor J O’Shea set out details of his support for the application. 
  
Mr C Holland QC, on behalf of the applicant, introduced those present from the 
applicant’s team, presented details of the application and responded to 
questions from the members of the Sub-committee. 
  
Each of the parties present at the hearing were given the opportunity of summing 
up their case and the Sub-committee retired to make its decision in private. 
  
All parties were invited back into the hearing and the Chair announced the Sub-
committee’s decision. 
  
Resolved that the application for the grant of the premises licence in respect of 
Stack, Empress Ballrooms, Spanish City be approved as follows: 
 

Opening Hours:                              
Sunday to Thursday from 8.00am to 12:30am 

Friday and Saturday from 8.00am to 1.30am 

Page 26



Licensing Sub Committee 
 

3 
Monday, 21 August 2023 

  
Supply of Alcohol (on/off):        
Sunday to Thursday from 10.00am to midnight 
Friday and Saturday from 10.00am to 1.00am 

  
Regulated entertainment (being indoors only) hours :  
Sunday to Thursday from 10.00am to midnight 
Friday and Saturday from 10.00am to 1.00am 

  
Late-night refreshment (on/off) hours:      
Sunday to Thursday from 11.00pm to midnight 
Friday and Saturday from 11.00pm to 1.00am 

  

External 2nd Floor Terrace opening hours: 
From 10.00am to 10.00pm daily or such earlier time as designated by the noise 
management plan or a planning condition 

  
Non-standard times: 
Sunday before a bank holiday:            
From 10.00am to 1.00am for all licenced activities and to close at 1:30am 

New Years Eve:                                      
From 10.00am to 2.00am for all licenced activities and to close at 2:30am 

  
1.       The premises shall operate as an entertainment and event space with food 

and drink offered.  There will be no change to this operating style without 
proper written notice to the Licensing Authority, which shall include details 
of the operating style proposed.  The Licensing Authority shall advise within 
21 days whether a formal application for a full or minor variation of a new 
licence is required, and the licence holder shall comply with the direction. 
  

2.     The premises, when open for licensable activity, must have sufficient, 
competent staff on duty to include fully qualified SIA approved door 
supervisors for the purpose of fulfilling the terms and conditions of the 
licence and for preventing anti-social behaviour, crime and disorder. 
  

3.     At all times when the premises is open to the public, a member of staff will 
monitor each entrance to the site and a management system will be in 
place to enable the Designated Premises Supervisor to know how many 

Page 27



Licensing Sub Committee 
 

4 
Monday, 21 August 2023 

people are on the premises at all times that licensable activities are taking 
place. 
  

4.     The Licence Holder and Designated Premises Supervisor shall conduct a 
risk assessment for the general operation of the premises and in the case 
of individual bespoke events before each such event.  Such risk 
assessments must include the provision of door staff and 
safeguarding/drugs search policies to be undertaken during times of 
licensable activity. 
  

5.     The Licence Holder shall conduct a Fire Safety risk assessment for the 
general operation of the premises and the maximum number of persons 
permitted on the premises at any one time will not exceed the figure 
prescribed in that assessment. 
  

6.     There will be a radio link between each bar unit retailing alcohol and the 
main security staff at the premises.  The radio shall be kept in good working 
order, operated by responsible and trained members of staff and used to 
report incidents of anti-social behaviour, crime and disorder to the security 
team and other users. 
  

7.     Patrons will not be permitted to enter the premises in the possession of 
alcohol. 
  

8.     Off sales of alcohol will be provided at the discretion of management.  All 
alcohol to take away from the premises will be in closed containers. 
  

9.     Staff shall refuse to supply alcohol to any adult who they suspect to be 
intoxicated or passing the alcohol to those who are underage (proxy 
sales).  Details of such refusals shall be documented and made available 
to the police or local authority immediately upon request. 
  

10.   All members of staff at the premises, including door supervisors where they 
are employed, shall seek “credible photographic proof of age evidence” 
from any person who appears to be under the age of 25 years and who is 
seeking to consume alcohol on the premises or purchase alcohol, whether 
or not they intend to consume it on the premises.  Such credible evidence, 
which shall include a photograph of the customer, will either be a passport, 

Page 28



Licensing Sub Committee 
 

5 
Monday, 21 August 2023 

photographic driving licence or proof of age card carrying the “PASS” logo 
and hologram, or a Forces ID card. 
  

11.     An incident and refusals book or log shall be kept at the premises which is 
utilised and maintained at all times.  This will include a record of all age 
challenges made when a customer attempts to purchase alcohol and the 
reasons for any refusal.  This book will be available to the police, Licensing 
Authority or other Responsible Authority immediately upon request. 
  

12.   The Premises licence Holder shall ensure that all relevant members of staff 
receive training in their responsibilities under the Licensing Act 2003 (or 
replacement legislation) including the use of a “Challenge 25 policy” and 
proxy sales.  Such training shall be documented, and records made 
available on request from the Police, authorised officer of the Licensing 
Authority or other Responsible Authority. Refresher training will take place at 
yearly intervals and will also be documented and available for inspection 
on request. 
  

13.   The premises will operate and maintain a record of persons banned from 
entering or purchasing alcohol from the premises, which will form part of 
staff training.  Such information shall be shared between partner agencies 
and through the premises own records, including CCTV and staff 
knowledge. 
  

14.   If the general public congregating outside the premises are engaged in 
anti-social behaviour, the management shall request they disperse and, if 
the problem persists, will call Police for support. 
  

15.   A CCTV system shall be designed, installed and maintained in proper 
working order, to the satisfaction of, and in consultation with, Northumbria 
Police.  Such a system shall: 
  
a)   Be operated by properly trained staff; 

  
b)   Be in operation at all times that the premises are open and capable of 

generating accurate date and time of the footage; 
  

c)   Ensure coverage of all public entrances and exits, counter and till areas, 

Page 29



Licensing Sub Committee 
 

6 
Monday, 21 August 2023 

areas where alcohol is served or stored and any existing outside areas, 
whether or not patrons have access to them, and any other areas as 
required by police; 
  

d)   Be kept in a secure environment under the control of a named 
responsible individual and fitted with a security function to prevent 
tampering with the recording (eg. password protected); 

  
e)   During the times licensable activities are provided, have a member of 

staff present and trained in the retrieval of CCTV footage, with the ability 
to download the relevant footage onto a disc at the request of police; 
  

f)     Be capable of recognition of all persons entering the premises; 
  

g)   Provide continuous recording facilities for each camera to a high 
standard of clarity.  Such recordings shall be retained on tape/disc/hard 
drive or otherwise for a minimum of 28 days and shall be supplied to the 
police, Licensing Authority or other Responsible Authority within 24 hours 
of request.  Images recorded are to be retained in an unedited format 
and the CCTV must continually record whilst the premises are open. 
  

16.   No noise from the licenced premises, including noise from patrons present, 
arriving or leaving the premises, or from licensable activity, shall rise 5db or 
more above the existing ambient/background noise at this location, when 
measured continuously over a 15 minute period at residential properties at 
Elmwood Grove Whitley Bay NE26 1LU, or Park Avenue Whitley Bay NE26 1AU, 
so as to avoid nuisance to nearby residents or other business users. 
  

17.   There will be a noise management plan in place on the premises which 
should include regular noise monitoring during times of licensable activity 
taking place.  The premises shall not become operational until the noise 
management plan has been submitted to and approved by Environmental 
Health officers. 
  

18.   On entrance/exit to the premises there will be signs prompting customers 
to be respectful of neighbours and to leave quietly. 
  

19.   On the terrace there will be signs prompting customers to be quietly 

Page 30



Licensing Sub Committee 
 

7 
Monday, 21 August 2023 

respectful of neighbours 

  
Reason for Decision: 
  
The Sub-committee considered that the imposition of the conditions offered by 
the applicant along with those amended or added by the Sub-committee would 
sufficiently promote the licensing objectives to address the concerns around the 
application. 
  
 
 
 

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 
Licensing Sub Committee 

 
Wednesday, 25 October 2023 

 
Present:  Councillor M Thirlaway (Chair) 

  Councillors F Lott and T Mulvenna 
 

 
LS13/23 Appointment of Chair 

 
Resolved that Councillor Thirlaway be appointed Chair for the meeting. 
 
 
LS14/23 Declarations of Interest 

 
There were no declarations of interest reported. 
 
 
LS15/23 The Fat Ox, 278 Whitley Road, Whitley Bay, NE26 2TG 

 
The Sub-committee met to consider an application to vary the Premises Licence 
in respect of The Fat Ox, 278 Whitley Road, Whitley Bay, NE26 2TG. 
  
The Applicant, The Craft Union Pub Company, sought to vary the premises licence 
by extending the times for the sale of alcohol and other licensable activities to 
commence at 9.00am rather than the existing 11.00am.   
  
Following introductions the Sub-committee’s legal advisor outlined the procedure 
to be followed at the hearing. 
  
Mr Callum, Licensing Officer, presented details of the application, the 
representations received and the options available to the Sub-committee. 
  
Mr Green, Solicitor for the applicant, and Mr Baldridge, the regional manager for 
the applicant company, presented details of the application. 
  
Mr Green was given the opportunity of summing up the applicant’s case and the 
Sub-committee retired to make its decision. 

Page 33



Licensing Sub Committee 
 

2 
Wednesday, 25 October 2023 

  
All parties were invited back into the meeting and the Chair announced the Sub-
committee’s decision. 
  
Resolved that the application to vary the premises licence as applied for be 
approved. 
  
Reason for Decision: 
  
The Sub-committee considered that the conditions on the existing licence would 
be sufficient to promote the four licensing objectives and address any concerns 
around the additional hours approved. 
  
 
 
 

Page 34



 
 

 
Licensing Sub Committee 

 
Monday, 30 October 2023 

 
Present:  Councillor M Thirlaway (Chair) 

  Councillors W Lott and F Lott 
 

 
LS16/23 Appointment of Chair 

 
Resolved that Councillor Thirlaway be appointed Chair for the meeting. 
 
 
LS17/23 Declarations of Interest 

 
There were no declarations of interest reported. 
 
 
LS18/23 Low Quay Brew Co, 3 Northumberland Street, North Shields, NE30 

1DS 
 

The Sub-committee met to consider an application for the grant of a new 
Premises Licence in respect of Low Quay Brew Co, 3 Northumberland Street, North 
Shields, NE30 1DS. 
  
The Applicant, Ralbos Limited, sought the grant of a premises licence to: 
 

•       Permit the supply of alcohol (on and off the premises), the provision of films 
(indoors), the provision of live and recorded music as follows: 

Sunday to Thursday from 12:00 to 23:00 

Friday and Saturday from 12:00 to 00:00 

  
•       The provision of late-night refreshment (on and off the premises): 

  
Friday and Saturday from 23:00 to 00:00 

  
•       The premises to remain open as follows: 

  

Page 35



Licensing Sub Committee 
 

2 
Monday, 30 October 2023 

Sunday to Thursday from 12:00 to 23:30 

Friday and Saturday from 12:00 to 00:30 

Following introductions the Sub-committee’s legal advisor outlined the procedure 
to be followed at the hearing. 
  
As a preliminary issue the Sub-committee was asked to consider whether 3 
Northumberland Street was the correct address for the applicant’s premises.  
Having heard from all parties the Sub Committee confirmed that it was content 
to proceed with the hearing.  
  
Ms Vert, Licensing Officer, presented details of the application, the 
representations received and the options available to the Sub-committee. 
  
Mr Barrett, resident, presented details of his objection to the application and 
responded to questions from members of the Sub-committee. 
 
Ms Dixon, resident, explained that she agreed with the information provided by Mr 
Barrett. 
  
Ms Swindale, resident, presented details of her objection to the application and 
responded to questions from members of the Sub-committee. 
  
Mr Nef, resident, presented details of his objection to the application and 
responded to questions from members of the Sub-committee. 
  
Mr Arnot, Solicitor for the applicant, accompanied by Mr Good, Ms Sword and Mr 
Taylor of the applicant company, presented details of the application and 
responded to questions from the members of the Sub-committee and the 
residents. 
  
All parties were given the opportunity of summing up their respective case and 
the Sub-committee retired to make its decision. 
  
All parties were invited back into the meeting and the Chair announced the Sub-
committee’s decision. 
  
Resolved that the application for the grant of a new premises licence as applied 
for be approved subject to the following conditions. 

Page 36



Licensing Sub Committee 
 

3 
Monday, 30 October 2023 

  
1.       The premises shall operate as a brewery and tap room. 

 
 

2.     The Premises Licence holder shall ensure there will be no change to the 
operating style of the premises without written notice to the Licensing 
Authority, which shall include details of the proposed changes to the 
operation style. The Licensing Authority shall advise within 21 days 
whether a formal application for a full or minor variation or a new 
licence is required and the premises’ licence holder shall comply with 
that direction. 
 
 

3.     The Premises Licence holder shall ensure the number of tables and 
chairs shown on the Licence plan shall not be reduced in order to 
promote the seated consumption of alcohol.  
 
 

4.     The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure a CCTV system shall be 
installed and maintained in proper working order at the premises. Such 
system shall:- 
 
 

4.1             Be operated by properly trained staff. 
4.2           Be in operation at all times the premises are open to the public. 
4.3           Ensure coverage of all public entrances and exits to the premises. 
4.4           Ensure coverage of all areas to which the public have access except 

toilet facilities. 
4.5           Provide continuous recording facilities for each camera to be a good 

standard of clarity, such recordings to be retained for 28 days, and to 
be supplied to the Licensing Authority, including trading standards, or 
the Police immediately on request. 

4.6           Footage shall be capable of being easily downloaded to a portable 
format. 
 
 

5.     The Premises Licence holder shall ensure a refusals and incident register 
shall be kept at the premises and shall be maintained at all times. 
Entries in the register shall be monitored by the Designated Premises 
Supervisor on a regular basis. The aforementioned record shall be made 

Page 37



Licensing Sub Committee 
 

4 
Monday, 30 October 2023 

available for inspection by the Police or an authorised employee of the 
Licensing Authority, including trading standards, immediately on 
request. 
 
 

6.     The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure all staff shall be trained in 
respect of their responsibilities under the Licensing Act 2003 and such 
training shall be recorded, kept at the premises and such records shall 
be retained and made available for inspection by the Police or an 
authorised employee of the Licensing Authority, including trading 
standards, immediately upon request. Refresher training shall be 
provided on an annual basis. 
 
 

7.     The Premises Licence holder shall adopt a written safeguarding policy. 
 
 

8.     All relevant members of staff shall be trained in their responsibilities in 
respect of the safeguarding policy and shall receive refresher training 
on an annual basis. Such training shall be noted as part of their training 
record. 
 
 

9.     The Premises Licence holder shall ensure when door staff are deployed 
at the premises a record shall be kept of each individual door person 
working at the premise. This record shall be kept at the premises for a 
minimum of three months and shall include a copy of the individual’s SIA 
and photographic ID. This record shall be made immediately available 
for inspection by a Police Officer or authorised Officer of the Licensing 
Authority, including trading standards. 
 
 

10.   The premises will operate an age verification scheme, whereby any 
individual seeking to purchase alcohol who appears to be under 25 
years of age will be required to produce photographic ID which will be 
either be a photographic driving licence, valid passport, HM Forces ID 
card, or a proof of age card carrying a ‘Pass’ logo and hologram . The 
premises shall display signage advising customers of the operation of 
such a scheme at the entrance to the premises and within the premises.  
 

Page 38



Licensing Sub Committee 
 

5 
Monday, 30 October 2023 

 

11.     No noise associated with a licensable activity from within the Premises 
shall be audible beyond the boundary of the Premises so as to cause a 
nuisance.  The Premises Licence holder shall engage with Environmental 
Health with regards to this condition and shall follow their advice as and 
when given. 
 
 

12.   The external area shall be closed to and clear of customers by 21:00 
hours. 
 
 

13.   No person under the age of 18 shall be permitted to enter or remain on 
the premises after 21:00 hours. 
 
 

14.   A notice shall be prominently displayed at the exits to the premises 
asking customers to leave quietly. 

  
Reason for Decision: 
  
The Sub-committee considered that with a combination of the conditions offered 
by the applicant and the further conditions imposed by the Sub-committee the 
licensing objectives would be sufficiently promoted to address the concerns 
around the application. 
  
 
 
 

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 
Licensing Sub Committee 

 
Monday, 18 December 2023 

 
Present:  Councillor M Thirlaway (Chair) 

  Councillors J Johnsson and P Oliver 
 

 
LS19/23 Appointment of Chair 

 
Resolved that Councillor Thirlaway be appointed Chair for the meeting. 
 
 
LS20/23 Declarations of Interest 

 
There were no declarations of interest reported. 
 
 
LS21/23 Little Lobo, 1-5 Countess Avenue, Whitley Bay 

 
The Sub-committee met to consider an application to vary the Premises Licence 
in respect of Little Lobo, 1-5 Countess Avenue, Whitley Bay, NE26 3PN. 
  
The Applicant, L R Quay Ltd, sought to vary the premises licence as follows: 
  

•       To change the layout of the premises; 
•       To amend the conditions; 
•       To include an external area within the scope of the Licence; and  
•       To add off sales. 

Mr Callum, Licensing Officer, presented details of the application, the 
representations received, the options available to the Sub-committee and 
responded to questions from Councillor O’Shea. 
  
Councillor J O’Shea having received clarification in relation to the use of the 
outside area withdrew his representation and that of the resident he was 
representing at the hearing.  
  
Mr Arnot, Solicitor for the applicant, accompanied by Mr Good and Mr Beveridge-

Page 41



Licensing Sub Committee 
 

2 
Monday, 18 December 2023 

Pearson of the applicant company, presented details of the application and 
responded to questions from the members of the Sub-committee. 
  
Mr Arnot was then given the opportunity of summing up the application and the 
Sub-committee retired to make its decision. 
  
All parties were invited back into the meeting and the Chair announced the Sub-
committee’s decision. 
  
Resolved that: 
  

•       the application for the variation of the premises licence in so far as it 
related to the change in layout, the extension of the licensable to include 
the outside area and the provision of off-sales be approved subject to the 
following conditions. 

•       The extension of hours in relation to New Years Eve/Day be refused; 
•       The removal of Condition 14 in relation to polycarbonate glasses be refused. 

  
The licensable hours at the Premises will remain: - 

  
•       Sunday to Friday 12:00 hours to 22:00 hours 

•       Saturday 12:00 hours to 22:30 hours 

  
The hours that the Premises will be open to the public will be:  
  

•       Sunday to Friday 08:30 hours to 22:00 hours 

•       Saturday 08:30 hours to 22:30 hours 

  
The full conditions now attached to the licence are as follows:  
  
 1.     A CCTV system will be installed at the Premises and maintained in 

proper working order at all times and the licence holder will ensure 
that:  

  
                     a)          The CCTV cameras are located at the Premises so as to 

provide coverage of entrance(s) and exit(s), both internally 
and externally and areas where the sale and consumption of 
alcohol takes place. 

Page 42



Licensing Sub Committee 
 

3 
Monday, 18 December 2023 

                     b)          The CCTV system is able to capture clear images permitting 
identification of individuals. 

                     c)           The CCTV system will be in operation whenever the Premises 
are open to the public. 

                     d)          The CCTV system is able to capture a minimum of 4 frames 
per second and all recorded footage must be securely retained 
for a minimum of 28 days. 

                     e)           The CCTV system is capable of constantly generating an 
accurate date and time. 

  f)           The CCTV system is fitted with security functions to prevent   
recordings being tampered with e.g. password protection. 

  
 2.   There will be at least one member of staff present at the Premises 

during the operating hours trained to provide viewable copies of CCTV 
images as soon as possible following a request from representatives of 
Northumbria Police or the Licensing Authority made in accordance with 
the Data Protection Act 2018 (or any successor legislation). 

  
 3.   The licence holder will ensure that whenever the Premises are open 

to the public and a licensable activity is taking place there will be a 
sufficient number of competent staff on duty to ensure that the terms 
and conditions of the licence are complied with at all times. 

  
 4.  All members of staff responsible for the sale of alcohol at the 

Premises will seek credible photographic proof of age evidence from 
any person who appears to be under 25 years of age and who is 
seeking to purchase or obtain alcohol. Such credible evidence, which 
will include a photograph of the customer, will either be a current 
passport, photographic driving licence or proof of age card carrying a 
'Pass' logo and hologram or HM Forces Identity Card. 

  
 5.  All members of staff responsible for the sale or service of alcohol will 

receive training in relation to their duties and responsibilities under the 
Licensing Act 2003 (or replacement legislation) including the use of a 
“Challenge 25 Policy” and generally on the Act before being permitted 
to sell alcohol at the Premises. Such training will be provided by the 
Designated Premises Supervisor or external accredited trainer. 

  

 6.   All members of staff responsible for the sale or service of alcohol 

Page 43



Licensing Sub Committee 
 

4 
Monday, 18 December 2023 

will receive refresher training in relation to their duties and 
responsibilities under the Licensing Act 2003 (or any successor 
legislation) annually. Such training will be provided by the Designated 
Premises Supervisor or external accredited trainer. 

  
 7.    All training received by staff in relation to the Licensing Act 2003 (or 

any successor legislation) will be recorded, and such records kept at 
the Premises at all times and will be made available for inspection 
immediately on request from authorised officers of Northumbria Police 
or the Licensing Authority, (including Trading Standards Officers). 

  
 8.    An incident register will be maintained and kept at the Premises at 

all times to record any incidents at the Premises or in any area 
adjacent to the Premises under the direct control of the licence holder 
such as anti-social behaviour, refusal of admission to the Premises 
and ejection from the Premises. 

  
 9.    The incident register will be produced for inspection immediately 

on request from authorised officers of Northumbria Police or the 
Licensing Authority (including Trading Standards Officers). 

  
 10.  The licence holder will ensure that no noise will emanate from the 

Premises as a consequence of a licensable activity permitted by this 
licence that will be above background noise level at any property in 
Countess Avenue, Duchess Street and Park View. 

  
 11.    There will be displayed at the Premises clear and legible notices 

displayed at the exit and other circulatory areas requesting customers 
to leave the Premises having regard to the needs of local residents, in 
particular emphasising the need to refrain from shouting, slamming 
car doors and discouraging the sounding of car horns. 

  
 12.   Any outside area provided by the licence holder for staff or 

customers to consume food or alcohol will be closed at 19:00 hours 
and all tables and chairs must be cleared from the area and safely 
stored away by 19:30 hours. 

  
 13.   All doors and windows at the Premises will be closed from 18:00 

Page 44



Licensing Sub Committee 
 

5 
Monday, 18 December 2023 

hours save for access, egress, or emergency. 
  
 14.  Polycarbonate glasses will be used for drinks to be consumed by 

staff or customers in any outside area provided by the licence holder 
and any bottled drinks decanted into polycarbonate glasses. 

  
 15. Alcohol sold for consumption off the premises shall only be 

purchased as ancillary to a meal bought for takeaway. 
  
 16. Any third-party partner engaged to facilitate deliveries shall, 

subject to the provisions of section 151 Licensing Act 2003, have a 
suitable age verification policy in place. 

  
Reason for Decision: 
  
The Sub-committee considered that with a combination of the conditions offered 
by the applicant and those amended by the Sub-committee together with the 
further conditions imposed by the Sub-committee the licensing objectives would 
be sufficiently promoted to address the concerns around the application. 
  
 
 
 

Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 
Licensing Sub Committee 

 
Tuesday, 9 January 2024 

 
Present:  Councillors T Mulvenna, P Oliver and J Wallace  

 
LS22/23 Appointment of Chair 

 
Resolved that Councillor Mulvenna be appointed Chair for the meeting. 
 
 
LS23/23 Declarations of Interest 

 
There were no declarations of interest reported. 
 
 
LS24/23 The Lough Ran, 203 Park View, Whitley Bay, NE26 3RD 

 
The Sub-committee met to consider an application to vary the premises licence 
in respect of the Lough Ran, 203 Park View, Whitley Bay, NE26 3RD. 
  
The Applicant, The Lough Ran (2023) Limited, sought to vary the premises licence 
by: 

•       The removal of condition 5 of annex 3 of the licence which required that 
after 18:00 hours alcohol can only be sold or supplied to customers taking a 
table meal at the premises; 

•       To increase the hours for the sale of alcohol on the premises every day to 
22:30 hours 

•       To amend the general opening hours to: 
Monday to Friday from 11:00 hours to 23:00 hours 

Saturday and Sunday from 09:00 to 23:00 hours 

•       To extend the supply of alcohol on the premises on Christmas Eve until 
23:30 hours and on New Years Eve into New Years Day until 01:30 hours. 

Following introductions the Sub-committee’s legal advisor outlined the procedure 
to be followed at the hearing. 
  
Mr Callum, Licensing Officer, presented details of the application, the 
representations received and the options available to the Sub-committee.  He 

Page 47



Licensing Sub Committee 
 

2 
Tuesday, 9 January 2024 

responded to questions from Councillor O’Shea. 
  
Councillor O’Shea, Ward Councillor, presented details of his objection and 
explained that he was also addressing the concerns of several residents who had 
submitted representations.   He responded to questions from the applicant. 
  
Ms Lumsdon, landlord of a property in the area, presented details of her 
representation and responded to questions from members of the Sub-
committee, Councillor O’Shea and the representative of the applicant. 
  
Mr Bowden, on behalf of the applicant, was accompanied by Ms Blackett of the 
applicant company, presented details of the application and responded to 
questions from the members of the Sub-committee and the Sub-committee’s 
legal advisor. 
  
All parties were given the opportunity of summing up their respective case and 
the Sub-committee retired to make its decision. 
  
All parties were invited back into the meeting and the Chair announced the Sub-
committee’s decision. 
  
Resolved that the licensing and opening hours at the premises be modified as 
follows: 
  
Licensing Hours – every day of the week from 11:00 hours to 22:30 hours 

  
Opening Hours - Monday to Friday from 11:00 hours to 23:00 hours and Saturday 
and Sunday from 09:00 hours to 23:00 hours 

  
Conditions: 
  

1.            A CCTV system will be installed at the Premises and maintained in proper 
working order at all times and the Premises Licence Holder with ensure 
that: 
  

a)          The CCTV cameras are located at the Premises to provide coverage 
of entrances and exits, both internally and externally and the outside 
seating area. 

Page 48



Licensing Sub Committee 
 

3 
Tuesday, 9 January 2024 

b)          The CCTV system is able to capture clear images permitting 
identification of individuals. 

c)          The CCTV system will be in operation whenever licensable activities 
are taking place at the Premises. 

d)          The CCTV system is able to capture a minimum of 4 frames per 
second and all recorded footage must be securely retained for a 
minimum of 31 days. 

e)          The CCTV system is capable of constantly generating an accurate 
date and time. 

f)           The CCTV system is fitted with security functions to prevent 
recordings being tempered with e.g. password protection. 

g)          There will be a member of staff present at the Premises during the 
operating hours that is trained to provide viewable copies of CCTV 
images as soon as possible following a request from representatives 
of Northumbria Police or the Licensing Authority made in accordance 
with the Data Protection Act 1988 (or any replacement legislation). 

  
2.      Signs will be displayed at the Premises informing customers that a CCTV 

system is in operation at the Premises. Such signs will be displayed so as to 
be readily seen and read by customers and must be a minimum of A5 in 
size. 

  
3.      All members of serving staff at the Premises shall seek credible 

photographic proof of age evidence from any person who appears to be 
under the age of 25 years and who is seeking to purchase alcohol.  Such 
credible evidence, which shall include a photograph of the customer, will 
either be a current passport, photographic driving licence, proof of age card 
carrying the hologram "PASS" logo or HM forces ID card. If no such evidence is 
produced the sale will be refused. 

  
4.      All members of staff responsible for the sale of alcohol will receive training in 

relation to their duties and responsibilities under the Licensing Act 2003 (or 
replacement legislation) and generally on the Act before being permitted to 
sell alcohol at the Premises. Such training will be provided by the Designated 
Premises Supervisor and will be refreshed every 6 months. 

  
5.      All training received by staff in relation to the Licensing Act 2003 (or 

replacement legislation) must be recorded in training records for each 

Page 49



Licensing Sub Committee 
 

4 
Tuesday, 9 January 2024 

member of staff and such records kept at the Premises at all times and 
made available for inspection immediately on request from representatives 
of Northumbria Police or an authorised officer of the Licensing Authority 
(including Trading Standards Officers). 

  
6.      After 20:00 hours alcohol can only be sold or supplied to customers taking 

table meals at the Premises. 
  
7.      The Premises Licence Holder will provide clear and legible notices displayed 

at exits and other circulatory areas within the Premises requesting patrons to 
leave the Premises having regard to the needs of local residents, in 
particular emphasising the need to refrain from shouting, slamming car 
doors and discouraging the sounding of car horns. 

  
8.      Before the variation of the Premised Licence takes effect, a detailed noise 

survey and any scheme identified from the survey for the sound insulation of 
the Premises must be submitted to, and approved by, an Environmental 
Health Officer of North Tyneside Council to ensure that the noise level from 
activities at the Premises associated with any licensable activity in the first 
floor flat above the Premises and any flats adjacent to the Premises and 
residential premises in Park View, Beech Grove, The Avenue and Marine 
Gardens does not exceed 35 dB LAeq measured over a 15 minute period. 
Once the Sound Insulation System is approved by the Environmental Health 
Officer and installed this condition will be discharged. 

  
9.      The noise level from activities at the Premises associated with any licensable 

activity when assessed in any of the residential premises in Park View, Beech 
Grove, The Avenue and Marine Gardens must not exceed 35 dB LAeq during 
the operation of the Premises Licence measured over a 15-minute period 
with the windows of the residential premises closed. 

  
10.     Any outside seating area(s) provided by the Licence Holder for the 

consumption of food or alcohol shall not be used by customers after 21:00 
hours at which time all tables and chairs shall be cleared so as they cannot 
be used by customers or staff.  

  
11.      The Licence Holder will ensure that any doors in the Premises will be self-

closing doors that do not generate noise that will be audible in the first floor 

Page 50



Licensing Sub Committee 
 

5 
Tuesday, 9 January 2024 

flat above the Premises and any flats adjacent to the Premises and 
residential premises in Park View, Beech Grove, The Avenue and Marine 
Gardens.       

  
In accordance with section 36(3) of the Licensing Act 2003, the Sub-Committee 
considered that the variation to the premises licence could take effect 
immediately on the modified conditions being complied with and being able to 
take effect. 
  
Reason for Decision: 
  
The Sub-committee considered that with a combination of the conditions 
already on the licence together with the further conditions imposed by the Sub-
committee, the requirement for a noise survey and the installation of any 
soundproofing required as a result of the noise survey the licensing objectives 
would be sufficiently promoted to address the concerns around the application. 
  
 
 
 

Page 51



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 
Licensing Sub Committee 

 
Wednesday, 14 February 2024 

 
Present:  Councillor M Thirlaway  

  Councillors J Johnsson and P Oliver 
 

 
LS25/23 Appointment of Chair 

 
Resolved that Councillor Thirlaway be appointed Chair for the meeting. 
 
 
LS26/23 Declarations of Interest 

 
There were no declarations of interest reported. 
 
 
LS27/23 Horticulture Coastal, 201-203 Whitley Road, Whitley Bay, NE26 2SY 

 
The Sub-committee met to consider an application for the grant of a new 
Premises Licence in respect of Horticulture Coastal, 201-203 Whitley Road, Whitley 
Bay, NE26 2SY. 
  
The applicant, Horticulture Leisure 2 Limited, sought permission for the following: 
  

•       To permit the premises to supply alcohol for consumption on and off the 
premises every day from 10:00 hours to 23:00 hours; 

•       The exhibition of films (indoors) and the provision of recorded music every 
day from 08:00 hours to 23:00 hours; 

•       The provision of late night refreshment (on the premises) every day from 
23:00 hours to 23:30 hours; 

•       General opening times every day from 00:00 hours to 24:00 hours; and 

•       Non standard timings to permit licensed activities to be extended from the 
finish time on New Years Eve to the start time on New Years Day. 

  
Following introductions of those present at the meeting the Sub-committee’s 
legal advisor outlined the procedure to be followed at the meeting. 

Page 53



Licensing Sub Committee 
 

2 
Wednesday, 14 February 2024 

  
Ms Graham, Senior Licencing Officer, presented details of the application, the 
representations received and the options available to the Sub-committee.  She 
also provided clarification to members of the Sub-committee on the history of 
the site and the relevance to the Cumulative Impact Area. 
  
Councillor O’Shea, representing a local resident, set out details of the 
representation in relation to the application.  He responded to questions from 
members of the Sub-committee. 
  
Ms Smith, Solicitor for the applicant, was accompanied by Mr Heskith on behalf of 
the applicant company and addressed the Sub-committee in support of the 
application.  She responded to questions from members of the Sub-committee. 
  
All parties were given the opportunity to sum up their respective cases and the 
Sub-committee retired to make its decision in private. 
  
All parties were invited back into the hearing and the Chair announced the Sub-
committee’s decision. 
  
Resolved that the application be approved as follows: 
  

•       Opening hours: 08:00 hours to 23:00 hours Sunday to Thursday and 08:00 
hours to 23:30 hours Friday and Saturday 

•       Supply of alcohol (on/off): 10:00 hours to 22:30 hours Sunday to Thursday 
and 10:00 hours to 23:00 hours Friday and Saturday 

•       Non-standard opening hours: 08:00 hours to 01:00 hours on New Years Eve 

•       Non-standard supply of alcohol (on/off): 10:00 hours to 00:30 hours on New 
Years Eve  

•       Late night refreshment:  23:00 hours to 23:30 hours Friday and Saturday       
  
Subject to the following conditions: 
  
1.          The Premises will operate primarily for the service of food and the sale or 
supply of alcohol will be ancillary to the Premises main use. 
  
2.         The Premises will not offer vertical drinking and all patrons must be seated 
to consume food and drink.  Clear and visible signage to promote this condition 

Page 54



Licensing Sub Committee 
 

3 
Wednesday, 14 February 2024 

will be maintained at suitable locations within the Premises. 
  
3.         Off sales of alcohol will be provided in sealed containers. 
  
4.         A Waiter/Waitress service will be available at all times that the Premises 
are open to the public. 
  
5.         Staff shall refuse to supply alcohol to any adult who they suspect to be 
intoxicated or passing the alcohol to those who are underage.  Details of such 
refusals shall be documented and made available to the police or local authority 
immediately upon request. 
  
6.         An incident and refusals book or log shall be kept at the Premises which is 
utilised and maintained at all times.  This will include a record of all age 
challenges made when a customer attempts to purchase alcohol and the 
reasons for any refusal.  This book/log will be available to the police, Licensing 
Authority or other Responsible Authority immediately upon request. 
  
7.         Sufficient, competent and suitably trained staff shall be on duty at the 
Premises for the purpose of fulfilling the terms and conditions of this licence and 
for the promotion of the licensing objectives. 
  
8.         The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that all relevant members of staff 
receive training in their responsibilities under the Licensing Act 2003 (or 
replacement legislation) including the use of a “Challenge 25 policy”.  Such 
training shall be documented, and records kept on the Premises made available 
on request from the Police, authorised officer of the Licensing Authority or other 
Responsible Authority. Refresher training will take place at 6 monthly intervals and 
will also be documented and available for inspection on request. 
  
9.         All members of staff at the premises, including door supervisors where they 
are employed, shall seek “credible photographic proof of age evidence” from any 
person who appears to be under the age of 25 years and who is seeking to 
consume alcohol on the premises or purchase alcohol, whether or not they 
intend to consume it on the premises.  Such credible evidence, which shall 
include a photograph of the customer, will either be a passport, photographic 
driving license or proof of age card carrying the “PASS” logo and hologram, or a 
Forces ID card. 

Page 55



Licensing Sub Committee 
 

4 
Wednesday, 14 February 2024 

  
10.       No child under 11 years old shall be permitted to sit at the bar, with clear 
visible signage confirming this. 
  
11.         No child under 11 years old to be inside the Premises after 21:00 hours.  
  
12.        Any age restricted film shall be shown within a closed and screened area 
at the Premises to prevent its exposure to a child not of the required age to view 
it. 
  
13.        The Designated Premises Supervisor shall conduct a risk assessment for 
the general operation of the Premises and again in the case of individual 
bespoke events. 
  
14.       A CCTV system shall be designed, installed and maintained in proper 
working order, to the satisfaction of, and in consultation with, Northumbria Police.  
Such a system shall: 
  
a)       Be operated by properly trained staff; 
  
b)       Be in operation at all times that the Premises are open and capable of 
generating an accurate date and time of the footage; 
  
c)        Ensure coverage of all public entrances and exits, bar and till areas, areas 
where alcohol is stored and any other areas as required by police; 
  
d)       Be kept in a secure environment under the control of a named responsible 
individual and fitted with a security function to prevent tampering with the 
recording (eg. password protected); 
  
e)        A member of staff trained in the retrieval of CCTV footage to be present at 
all times when the Premises are open, with the ability to download and provide 
the relevant footage at the request of the police; 
  
f)         Be capable of recognition of all persons entering the premises; 
  
g)       Provide continuous recording facilities for each camera to a high standard 
of clarity.  Such recordings shall be retained on tape/disc/hard drive or otherwise 

Page 56



Licensing Sub Committee 
 

5 
Wednesday, 14 February 2024 

for a minimum of 28 days and shall be supplied to the police, Licensing Authority 
or other Responsible Authority on request.  Images recorded are to be retained in 
an unedited format and the CCTV must continually record whilst the premises 
are open. 
  
15.       No noise from the licensed premises, including noise from patrons present, 
arriving or leaving the premises, or from licensable activity, shall rise 5db or more 
above the existing ambient/background noise at this location, when measured 
continuously over a 15 minute period at residential properties on Station Road or 
Whitley Road, between Percy Road and Trewitt Road, Whitley Bay NE26 so as to 
avoid nuisance to nearby residents or other business users. 
  
16.       The inner lobby door and all windows at the Premises to be kept closed 
during hours that licensable activity is taking place. 
  
17.        A noise management plan will be provided to Environmental Health 
officers for prior approval before licensable activity may take place at the 
Premises, and the plan retained on the premises and available for inspection at 
the request of the Police or Licensing Officer. 
  
18.       A patron dispersal policy shall be prepared by the Designated Premises 
Supervisor, kept at the Premises and made available on request of a Licensing 
Officer. 
  
19.       No delivery to the premises shall be received between 22.00 hours and 
08.00 hours 

  
20.      Any outside seating area(s) provided by the Licence Holder for the 
consumption of food or alcohol shall not be used by patrons after 21:00 hours at 
which time all tables and chairs shall be cleared away to prevent use by patrons 
or staff. 
  
21.        Polycarbonate glasses will be used for drinks to be consumed by staff or 
customers in any outside area provided by the licence holder and any bottled 
drinks decanted into polycarbonate glasses. 
  
22.      On the entrance/exit to the premises there will be signs prompting 
customers to be respectful of neighbours and to leave quietly.  

Page 57



Licensing Sub Committee 
 

6 
Wednesday, 14 February 2024 

  
Reasons for Decision: 
  
The Sub-committee was satisfied that the applicant has successfully 
demonstrated that there would be no negative impact on the 4 licensing 
objectives from the grant of the licence.  
  
The Sub-committee considered that the applicant has been able to rebut the 
presumption against the grant of the licence at the location as set out in the 
Authority’s Cumulative Impact Policy. 
  
The Sub-committee considers that with the combination of the conditions offered 
by the applicant and the conditions it imposed the licensing objectives would be 
sufficiently promoted to address the concerns in relation to the application. 
 
 
 

Page 58



 
 
 
 
 
 
North Tyneside Council 
Report to Licensing Committee 
Date: 11 April 2024 
 
Report Author: John Sparkes  

Director of Regeneration and Economic 
Development  

 

Wards affected: All 
 

 

 
PART 1  
  
1.1 Purpose: 
  
 The purpose of this report is to provide Committee with an update as to the decisions 

taken by officers under delegated authority for the period 1 March 2023 to 29 February 
2024.   

  
1.2 
 

Recommendation 
 
It is recommended that the Committee: 

 
a) Note the decisions taken by officers under delegated authority for the period 

1 March 2023 to 29 February 2024.   
  
2.0 Background Information 
  
2.1.1 The Licensing Act 2003 and Gambling Act 2005 provide that the functions of the 

licensing authority are to be taken or carried out by its Licensing Committee.   
 

2.1.2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2.1.3 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Part 2 Section 10(1)(b) of the Licensing Act 2003 provides that a Licensing Committee 
may arrange for the discharge of any functions exercisable by it by an officer of the 
licensing authority.  The officer delegation scheme is set out at Appendix 1.  This 
scheme was amended by Council at their meeting on 22 November 2007. It is without 
prejudice to officers referring an application to a sub-committee, or a sub-committee to 
full committee if considered appropriate in the circumstances of the particular case. 
 
Part 8 Section 154 of the Gambling Act 2005 is the enabling power for delegation of 
responsibility for licensing decisions under that Act to the Licensing Committee, Sub-
Committee and officers. This scheme was agreed by the Licensing Committee on 7 June 
2007.  It is without prejudice to officers referring an application to a sub-committee, or a 
sub-committee to full committee if considered appropriate in the circumstances of the 
particular case. The officer delegation scheme is set out at Appendix 2. 

 
Title: Licensing Act 
2003 and Gambling Act 
2005 applications.  
Licences granted 
between 01.03.2023 and 
29.02.2024 under 
delegated authority 

Page 59

Agenda Item 5



2.1.4 
 

Decisions under the Licensing Act 2003 and Gambling Act 2005 have been delegated to 
the following Officers:- 
 
Principal Licensing Officer   
Licensing Officer  
 

2.1.5 The decisions listed in Appendix 3 and Appendix 4 have been made by the appropriate 
Officers. 
 

2.2 Applications granted and enforcement activity  
 

2.2.1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2.2.2 
 
 
 
 
 
2.2.3 
 
 
 

2.2.4 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Officers have granted the following Licences: 
 
Licensing Act 2003 
 
New Personal Licences – 107 
Transfer of Premise Licence – 44  
Variation of Designated Premises Supervisor - 108 
Premise/Club Licence (Variation) – 7 
New Premise Licence – 13 
Minor Variations – 16 
Temporary Event Notices – 274 
 
Gambling Act 2005 
 
Gambling Permits (new/renewed/transferred) – 6 
New Premise Licence – 1 
Transfer/Variation of Licences – 2 
 
The Licensing Sub-Committee has determined the following applications: 
 
New Premise Licence – 6 
Variation of Premise Licence – 2 
Temporary Event Notice – 2 
 
Matters determined by Members without the need for a hearing 
 

Nil. 

 

Enforcement Activities 

 
Licensing & Gambling Inspections & Statutory Notices Checked 
 
Compliance Inspections = Licensing 101 & 42 Gambling  
Statutory Notices Checked =  66 
 

3.0 
 
3.1 
 
 
 

Decision Options 
 
The options available to Committee are: 

 
Option 1 
 
a) Note the decisions taken by officers under delegated authority for the period 1  

March 2023 to 29 February 2024.   Page 60



 
4.0 Appendices: 

 
 Appendix 1 – Sub-committee and officer delegation scheme for considering licence 

applications – Licensing Act 2003 
Appendix 2 – Sub-committee and officer delegation scheme for considering licence 

applications – Gambling Act 2005 
Appendix 3 – Granted and Varied Licences 
Appendix 4 – Temporary Event Notices 

  
5.0 Contact Officers: 
  
5.1 Joanne Lee, Head of Public Protection, Community Safety and Emergency Planning, 

Tel: 643 6901 
 Stephanie Graham, Principal Licensing Officer, Tel: 643 6969 
  
6.0 Background Information: 
  
6.1 The following background papers have been used in the compilation of this report and are 

available for inspection at the offices of the author of the report: 
  

North Tyneside Council Statement of Licensing Policy. 
The Licensing Act 2003  
Gambling Act 2005 
Delegation Scheme – Licensing Committee 7 February 2005 
Delegation Scheme – Licensing Committee (Gambling) 7 June 2007 

 
PART 2 – COMPLIANCE WITH PRINCIPLES OF DECISION MAKING 
  
2.1 Finance and Other Resources: 
  

There are no financial implications for the Council arising from this report. The cost of 
collating the data can be met from the existing Licensing revenue budget. 

  
2.2 Legal 
  
2.2.1 Legislative Framework 
  

Part 2 Section 10(1)(b) of the Licensing Act 2003 provides that a Licensing Committee 
may arrange for the discharge of any functions exercisable by it by an officer of the 
licensing authority.   
 
Part 8 Section 154 of the Gambling Act 2005 is the enabling power for delegation of 
responsibility for licensing decisions under that Act to the Licensing Committee, Sub-
Committee and officers. 

  
2.2.2 North Tyneside Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy    
  

A scheme of delegation of decision making and functions is attached to the North 
Tyneside Council Statement of Licensing (Licensing Act 2003) and to the North Tyneside 
Council Statement of Licensing (Gambling Act 2005), (Appendix 1 and 2). 

 
 
 

 

Page 61



 
2.2.3 Principles of Better Regulation 
  

The Licensing Act 2003 and Gambling Act 2005 are specified in The Legislative and 
Regulatory Reform (Regulatory Functions) Order 2007.  As a result, Part 2 of the 
Legislative and Regulatory Reform Act 2006 applies.  The Council must therefore have 
regard to the prescribed statutory principles by ensuring that its regulatory activities are 
carried out in a way which is transparent, accountable, proportionate and consistent.  In 
addition, those regulatory activities should be targeted only at cases in which action is 
needed. 

  
2.3 Consultation/Community Engagement: 
  

A comprehensive 12 week public consultation exercise took place prior the adoption of 
the North Tyneside Council Statement of Licensing (Licensing Act 2003) and to the North 
Tyneside Council Statement of Licensing (Gambling Act 2005).  
 

2.4 Human Rights: 
  

The economic interests connected to the use of a licence may be considered to be a 
possession belonging to existing licensees and as such are afforded protection under 
Article 1 of Protocol 1 of the European Convention on Human Rights. Any decisions 
therefore made in relation to a licence application need to be fully considered. An 
individual also has the right to a fair hearing under Article 6 of the European Convention 
of Human Rights. The proposed procedure will assist in ensuring that a fair hearing does 
take place. 

  
2.5 Equalities and Diversity: 
  

There are no equality and diversity implications arising from this report.   
  
2.6 Risk Management: 
  

There are no significant risk management implications to the Council arising from this 
report.   

  
2.7 Crime and Disorder: 
  

It is not considered that there are any crime and disorder implications arising from this 
report. The police receive copies of applications made under the Licensing Act 2003 and 
Gambling Act 2005 and are invited to make representations if they so wish.  

  
2.8 Environment and Sustainability: 
  

It is not considered that there are any environment and sustainability implications arising 
from this report.   

 
  

Page 62



Appendix 1  
 

Licensing Act 2003 
 
Scheme of Delegation of decision-making and functions 

 
The Licensing Committee is responsible for making licensing decisions with Sub-Committees 
and officers having delegated powers to make some decisions.  The table below describes how 
licensing decisions will be made.    

 

 Decision to be made by: 

Matter to be dealt 
with: 

Full Committee Sub Committee  Officers 

Application 
for/renewal of  
personal licence 

 If a police 
objection 

If no objection 

made 

Application for 
premises licence/ club 
premises certificate 

 If a relevant 
representation 
made 

If no relevant 
representation 
made 

Application for 
provisional statement 

 If a relevant 
representation 
made 

If no relevant 
representation 
made 

Application to vary 
premises licence/club 
premises certificate 

 If a relevant 
representation 
made 

If no relevant 
representation 
made 

Application to vary 
designated personal 
licence holder 

 If a police 
objection 

All other cases 

Request to be 
removed as 
designated premises 
licence holder 

  All cases 

Application for 
transfer of premises 
licence 

 If a police 
objection 

All other cases 

Applications for 
Interim 
Authorities 

 If a police 
objection 

All other cases 

Application to review 
premises licence/club 
premises certificate 
(including summary 
review brought by the 
police) 

 All cases  

Consideration as to 
whether to take 
interim steps following 
a summary review by 
police 
 

 All cases  

Decision on whether a 
complaint is 

  All cases  

Page 63



irrelevant, frivolous, 
vexatious, etc 

Decision to object 
when local authority is 
a consultee and not 
the lead authority 

 All cases  

Determination of a 
police representation 
to a temporary event 
notice 

 All cases  

Acknowledgement of 
a temporary event 
notice 
 

  All cases 

Issue of Counter 
Notice in relation to a 
temporary event 
notice where 
permitted limits are 
exceeded 

  All cases 

Issue of Counter 
Notice in relation to a 
temporary event 
notice following a 
police objection 

 All cases  

All licensing functions 
under the Licensing 
Act 2003 except those 
not capable of such 
delegation 

  All cases 

 
  

Page 64



Appendix 2 
 

Scheme of delegations permitted under the Gambling Act 2005. 
 

Matter to be dealt with Full 
Council 

Sub-committee of 
licensing committee 

Officers 

Three year licensing policy 
 

X   

Policy not to permit 
casinos 

X   

Fee setting 
(when appropriate) 

  
X 

Application for premises 
licences 

 Where 
representations have 
been received and 
not withdrawn 

Where no 
representations 
received/ 
representations have 
been withdrawn 

Application for variation to 
a licence 

 Where 
representations have 
been received and 
not withdrawn 

Where no 
representations 
received/ 
representations have 
been withdrawn 

Application for a transfer of 
a licence 

 Where 
representations have 
been received from 
the Commission 

Where no 
representations  
received from the 
Commission 

Application for a 
provisional statement 

 Where 
representations have 
been received and 
not withdrawn 

Where no 
representations 
received/ 
representations have 
been withdrawn 

Review of premises 
licence 

 X  

Application for club 
gaming/club machine 
permits 

 Where objections 
have been made 
(and not withdrawn) 

Where no objections 
made/ objections have 
been withdrawn 
 

Cancellation of club 
gaming/ club machine 
permits 

 
X 

 
 

Applications for other 
permits  

 If there is an initial 
decision to possibly 
refuse a permit 
application and oral 
or written 
representations are 
received from the 
applicant 

Where no objections 
made/ objections have 
been withdrawn 

Cancellation of licensed 
premises gaming machine 
permits 

 If requested by 
applicant 

If no request received  

Consideration of temporary 
use notice 
 

  
X 

Page 65



Decision to give a counter 
notice to a temporary use 
notice 

 
X 

 

Order disapplying Section 
279 or Section 282(1) of a 
specified premises holding 
an on premises alcohol 
licence 

 

X 

 

Refusal to register a Small 
Lottery and 
representations are 
received from the Society 

 

X 

 

Revocation of Small 
Lottery Registration and 
representations are 
received from the Society 

 

X 

 

 
X indicates the lowest level to which decisions can be delegated 
 
 
  

Page 66



       Appendix 3 
New licences granted by Officers 01.03.2023 – 29.02.2024 

 

01.03.2023 Flower Café, 13 Marine Ave, Whitley Bay 

13.03.2023 Dudley Deli, 2 Westfield View, Dudley, Northumberland 

06.04.2023 Percy Main FC, St Johns Terrace, Percy Main, North 
Shields. 

05.07.2023 Tynemouth Castle inn, 14 Grand Parade, Tynemouth, 
NE30 4JQ. 
 

05.07.2023 68 Bedford Street/Corner of West Percy Street 

16.08.2023 The Arcade Warehouse, Unit 39A Royal Quays Outlet 
Centre, Coble Dene, North Shields, NE29 6DW 

22.08.2023 3 Tanners Bank, North Shields, NE30 1JH 

23.08.2023 Amici, 95 Station Road, Forest Hall, Newcastle Upon 
Tyne, NE12 8AQ 

20.09.2023 Pizza Rebels, 16 Park Avenue, Whitley Bay 

05.10.2023 DOCIA ,112 Little Bedford Street, North 
Shields. 

29.01.2024 Lounge Unit 5, The Palace Building, 4 Grand Parade 

28.02.2024 Unmai Mi Bento Box, Unit 1 Dukes Walk 
Quorum Business Park 

29.02.2024 Bay and Laurel, Grand Parade, Tynemouth 

 
  

Page 67



Licences varied by Officers (including Minor Variations) – 1.3.2024 – 29.02.2024 
 

 
VARIATIONS 

  
Name 
 

Address Nature of variation 

 
Willow Bay Lounge 
 
 
 
 
 
Whitley Bay Holiday 
Park 
 
 
 
Signature Lounge 
 
 
 
 
North Shields Holdings 
LTD 
 
 
 
 
Sir John Fitzgerald’s 
Ltd 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Wallsend Social Club 
 
 
 
Tynemouth Holdings  
NE Limited 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Unit 3, 305 Whitley Road, 
Whitley Bay 
 
 
 
 
Whitley Bay Holiday Park, 
Blyth Road, Whitley Bay 
 
 
 
146-148 Park View 
Whitley Bay 
 
 
 
Three Sails, John Spence 
School, Preston North Rd, 
North Shields 
 
 
 
Briardene, The Links, 
Whitley Bay, NE26 1UE 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Sycamore Street, Wallsend, 
NE28 6TH 
 
 
Davanti, Front Street, 
Tynemouth 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
To Vary the layout, supply of 
alcohol (on & off), opening hours 
and film exhibition, add late 
night refreshment, and to add a 
new set of conditions. 
 
The Variation was to amend the 
plan and to extend hours to 
Regulated Entertainment 
outdoors. 
 
To vary the layout of the 
premises in accordance with the 
plans lodged with the 
application. 
 
The variation was to extend 
alcohol times and include 
Monday, add Recorded Music 
and to change the name of the 
Premises. 
 
To vary the layout in accordance 
with the plan submitted with the 
application. 
 
To replace the current annex 2 
conditions with the schedule of 
conditions submitted with the 
application. 
 
Change of Conditions at Annex 
2 
 
 
To alter plan and add conditions 
to Annex 2. 

Page 68



 
MINOR VARIATIONS 

 

 
Lidl Great Britain 
Limited 
 
 
Asda Stores Limited 
 
 
Green King Brewing 
And Retail Limited 
 
No Fret (Hotel 52) 
 
 
 
Circo NE Limited 
 
 
 
Morrisons 
 
 
The North Star (Pow 
Burn) 
 
 
 
GMG Leisure Limited 
 
 
 
 
Richard Tulip 
 
 
 
Shell UK Oil Products 
Limited 
 
 
 
Admiral Taverns 
Limited 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Lidl, Park Lane, Shiremoor, 
Newcastle Upon Tyne, 
NE27 0BS 
 
Asda Superstore, Whitley 
Road, Benton, NE12 9SJ 
 
Travellers Rest, Great North 
Road, Wideopen 
 
52-54 South Parade, 
Whitley Bay, NE26 2RQ 
 
 
Unit 2 Dukes Walk 
Quorum Business Park 
Benton Lane, NE12 8BW 
 
Morrisons Supermarket 
Preston North Road 
 
97/98 Bedford Street, North 
Shields 
 
 
 
Fifteen bar and Grill, 15 
Claremont Terrace, Whitley 
Bay, NE26 3HL 
 
 
Top House, 30 Nile Street, 
North Shields, NE29 0HT 
 
 
Shell New York Road, 
Shiremoor 
 
 
 
Border Terrier, Hartington 
Road, Cullercoats 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Change of Plan according to the 
layout of the premises. 
 
 
Change of Plan according to the 
layout of the premises. 
 
Change of Plan, removal and 
addition of conditions 
 
Removal and rewording of the 
conditions attached at Annex 2 
 
 
Change of Plan according to the 
layout of the premises. 
 
 
To permit alterations to the 
layout of the premises. 
 
Amend the layout of the 
premises and amend the 
wording os some conditions at 
Annex 2. 
 
To vary existing condition 9, 
changing both the times from 
18.00 to 21.00. 
 
 
Change of Plan to include lobby. 
 
 
 
To update the internal layout of 
the premises. General changes 
as well as relocation of 
merchandise and alcohol. 
 
The proposed variation has 
been submitted to request the 
removal of the following 
condition from:- 
Annex 2) 2) Children under the 
age of 16 will not be allowed on 
the premises on Christmas Eve 
and New Years Eve. 
 
 

Page 69



Coach and Horses 
 
 
 
 
Mr Ramalingham 
Thangavelu 
 
 
 
Hyare News 
 
 
 
Morrisons Store and 
Petrol Filling Station  
 
 
Shell U.K. Oil Products 
Limited 

Great North Road, 
Wideopen, Newcastle upon 
Tyne, NE13 6LN 
 
 
Price Ryte, Harle House 
Station Road 
Backworth 
 
 
42 Burdon Street, Percy 
Main, North Shields 
 
 
The Killingworth Centre 
Citadel, Killingworth 
 
 
Shell Annitsford 
Burradon Road 
 

Change to opening hours of the 
premises. 
 
 
 
Minor Variation to change layout 
of plan, move location of alcohol 
products  
 
 
Amendment to layout of 
premises and amendment to 
sale of alcohol hours. 
 
To permit alterations to the 
layout of the premises 
 
 
Add condition to annex 2 of the 
licence. 

 
 

Gambling Act – Licences granted / varied / transfer – 1.3.2023 – 29.2.2024 
  

E.L.M Leisure Enterprises 
Ltd 

Ritz Bingo, Forest Hall 
Road, Forest Hall 

Transfer of AGC Licence 

Tyne Tees Leisure Limited 
AGC 3 

15 - 25 Marine Avenue 
Whitley Bay 

New AGC Licence 

Tyne Tees Leisure Limited 
AGC 2 

15 - 25 Marine Avenue 
Whitley Bay 

Variation of AGC Licence 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

  

Page 70



Appendix 4 
 

List of TEN’s 01.03.2023 – 29.02.2024 
 

 Location of Event 

1.  3 Tanners Bank, North Shields, NE30 1JH 

2.  Havana 34 - 36 South Parade Whitley Bay NE26 2RQ (WITHDRAWN) 

3.  Havana 34 - 36 South Parade Whitley Bay NE26 2RQ 

4.  St Edwards Centre, Roxburgh Terrace, Whitley Bay, NE26 1DS 

5.  12A Russell Street, North Shields, Tyne And Wear, NE29 0BL 

6.  Havana 34-36 South Parade, Whitley Bay, NE26 2RQ 

7.  Backworth Miners Welfare (Cricket Pitch) 

8.  Fishersmans Bay, 6 East Parade, Whitley Bay 

9.  Turks Head, Front Street, Tynemouth 

10.  45 Ilfracombe Gardens, Whitley Bay, Tyne And Wear, NE26 3LZ 

11.  45 Ilfracombe Gardens, Whitley Bay, Tyne And Wear, NE26 3LZ 

12.  The Earsdon and Wellfield Community Centre, The Old School, 3a Church way 

13.  Barca El Globo, 68 Front Street, Tynemouth, NE30 4BT 

14.  Monkseaton High School, Seatonville Rd, Whitley Bay, NE25 9EQ 

15.  Salto Art Productions for Spanish City 

16.  Havana Bar, 34 – 36 South Parade, Whitley Bay 

17.  Pleased to Meet You, 29 Front Street, Tynemouth 

18.  Crosskeys Community Hall, Elmwood Road, Monkseaton 

19.  Tynemouth Market, Tynemouth Metro Station, NE30 4RE 

20.  Pizza Rebels,16 Park Avenue, Whitley Bay, NE26 1DG 

21.  Pleased to Meet You, 29 Front Street, Tynemouth 

22.  12A Russell Street, North Shields, NE29 0BL (Counter Notice) 

23.  1 Northumberland Place, North Shields, Tyne And Wear 

24.  Havana, 34 - 36 South Parade, Whitley Bay, NE26 2RQ 

25.  Havana, 34 - 36 South Parade, Whitley Bay, NE26 2RQ 

26.  Pleased To Meet You, 29 - 30 Front Street, Tynemouth, NE30 4DZ 

27.  Pearey House , Preston Park, North Shields, NE29 9JR 

28.  Spanish City Plaza, Whitley Bay, NE26 1LX 

29.  3 Tanners Bank, N/Shields, NE30 1JH 

30.  Three Sails Sports Bar, Preston North Rd, N/Shields, NE29 9PU 

31.  Killingworth Young Peoples Club 

32.  Three Sails Sports Club (John Spence School 

33.  Whitley Lodge First School, Woodburn Drive, Whitley Bay, NE26 3HW 

34.  Foxhunters Community Sporting Pavillion, Preston Gate, North Shields 

35.  The Charnwood, 1 Charnwood Avenue, Longbenton 

36.  Land Adjacent to the Barking Dog, Kings Road North, Wallsend 

37.  Tynemouth Golf Club, King Edward Road, Tynemouth, NE30 2ER 

38.  South Wellfield First School, Otterburn Ave, NE25 9QL 

39.  Westholme Farm Social Club, Mullen Rd, Wallsend 

40.  Fiesta, Whitley Bay, Grid Ref: NZ 3538 7238 

41.  Barca El Globo, 68 Front Street, Tynemouth, NE30 4BS 

42.  Spanish City Plaza, Whitley Bay 

43.  Start of event – Sandcastles event area, Spanish city, Whitley Bay 

44.  Spanish city plaza , Whitley Bay 

45.  Wallsend Shopping Centre 

46.  Newcastle United Training Ground, Darsley Park, Benton 

Page 71



47.  Benton Dene Primary School, Hailsham Avenue, Longbenton 

48.  12A Russell Street, North Shields 

49.  Tynemouth Market, Station Terrace 

50.  St Edwards Centre, Roxburgh Terrace, Whitley Bay 

51.  Forest Hall YPC, East Palmersville Sports Pavillion 

52.  St John's The Evangelist Church, West Lane, Killingworth 

53.  12A Russell Street, North Shields 

54.  Wallsend Hall, The Green, Wallsend, NE28 7PA 

55.  Salutation Inn, Front Street, Tynemouth, NE30 4BT 

56.  Tynemouth Golf Club, King Edward Road, Tynemouth, NE30 2ER 

57.  Tynemouth Golf Club, King Edward Road, Tynemouth, NE30 2ER 

58.  Spanish City, Spanish City Plaza, Whitley Bay, Tyne and Wear, NE26 1BG 

59.  Spanish City, Spanish City Plaza, Whitley Bay, Tyne and Wear, NE26 1BG 

60.  Spanish City, Spanish City Plaza, Whitley Bay, Tyne and Wear, NE26 1BG 

61.  Wallsend Park, North Road, Wallsend 

62.  12A Russell Street, North Shields, Tyne And Wear, NE29 0BL 

63.  St Marys Roman Catholic Primary School, Farringdon Road, Cullercoats 

64.  Kings Priory School, Percy Park Road, Tynemouth, NE30 4LS 

65.  The Fat Ox, 278 Whitley Road, Whitley Bay, NE26 2TG 

66.  16 Park Avenue, Whitley Bay, NE26 1DG 

67.  Kings Priory School, Huntingdon Place, Tynemouth, Tyne And Wear 

68.  Short Sands, King Edwards Bay Beach, Tynemouth, NE30 4BZ 

69.  Sweet Patisserie, 168 Park View, Whitley Bay, NE26 3QW 

70.  St Edwards Centre, Roxburgh Terrace, Whitley Bay, NE26 1DS 

71.  St Edwards Centre, Roxburgh Terrace, Whitley Bay, NE26 1DS 

72.  Red Lion Inn, Front Street, Earsdon, Whitley Bay, NE25 9JU 

73.  Scout Hut, Manor Road, North Shields 

74.  Barking Dog (Adjacent Land),Kings Road North, Wallsend, NE28 9JJ 

75.  214 Whitley Road, Whitley Bay, Tyne And Wear, NE26 2TA 

76.  Coquet Park First School, The Links, Whitley Bay, NE26 1TQ 

77.  Langley First School, Drumoyne Gardens, Whitley Bay, NE25 9DL (Withdrawn) 

78.  12A Russell Street, North Shields, Tyne And Wear, NE29 0BL 

79.  Westmoor Community Centre, Benton Lane, West Moor, NE12 7NP 

80.  Brierdene Scout Hut, The Links, Whitley Bay, United Kingdom 

81.  St Columba’s United Reformed Church Hall, 30 Northumberland Square 

82.  Leeds Building Society, 4 Silver Fox Way, West Allotment, NE27 0QJ 
(Withdrawn) 

83.  12A Russell Street, North Shields, Tyne And Wear, NE29 0BL 

84.  Meet Me On The Corner Café, 45 Ilfracombe Gardens, Whitley Bay, NE26 3LZ 

85.  Segedunum Roman Fort, Buddle Street, Wallsend, NE28 6HR 

86.  Leeds Building Society, 4 Silver Fox Way, West Allotment, NE27 0QJ 

87.  Marvel Hall, St Edwards Centre, Roxburgh Terrace, W/bay, NE26 1DS 

88.  Marvel Hall, St Edwards Centre, Roxburgh Terrace, W/bay, NE26 1DS 

89.  Marvel Hall, St Edwards Centre, Roxburgh Terrace, W/bay, NE26 1DS 

90.  Marvel Hall, St Edwards Centre, Roxburgh Terrace, W/bay, NE26 1DS 

91.  3 Tanners Bank, North Shields, NE30 1JH 

92.  Whitley Lodge First School, Woodburn Drive, Whitley Bay 

93.  Coquet Park First School, The Links, Whitley Bay 

94.  Travellers Rest, Great North Road, Wideopen, NE13 6LN 

95.  Southridge First School, Cranleigh Place, Whitley Bay, NE25 9UD 

96.  King Edwards Bay, East St, Tynemouth, NE30 4BZ 

Page 72



97.  Cullercoats Bay, Victoria Crescent, Cullercoats, Tyne And Wear, NE30 4PZ 

98.  Langley First School, Drumoyne Gardens, Whitley Bay, NE25 9DL 

99.  Stephenson Steam Railway, Middle engine lane NE29 8DX 

100.  Balliol Primary School Playing Fields 

101.  The Anson, Station Road, Wallsend 

102.  3 Tanners Bank, North Shields, Tyne And Wear, NE30 1JH 

103.  The Fat Ox, 278 Whitley Road, Whitley Bay, NE26 2TG 

104.  The Fat Ox, 278 Whitley Road, Whitley Bay, NE26 2TG 

105.  Holystone Primary School, Whitley Road, Holystone, NE27 0DA 

106.  Salutation Inn, Front Street, Tynemouth, NE30 4BT 

107.  Meet Me On The Corner Café, 45 Ilfracombe Gardens, Whitley Bay, NE26 3LZ 

108.  King Edwards Bay, East St, Tynemouth, NE30 4BZ (Withdrawn) 

109.  96 Oxford Street, Whitley Bay, NE26 1AD 

110.  The Parks Leisure Centre, Howdon Road, North Shields, NE29 6TL 

111.  Turks Head, 41 Front Street, Tynemouth, Tyne And Wear, NE30 4DZ 

112.  Land Adjacent To The Barking Dog, Kings Road North, Wallsend, NE28 9JJ 

113.  Amici, 95 Station Road, Forest Hall, Newcastle Upon Tyne 

114.  Amici, 95 Station Road, Forest Hall, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NE12 8AQ 

115.  Amici, 95 Station Road, Forest Hall, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NE12 8AQ 

116.  Amici, 95 Station Road, Forest Hall, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NE12 8AQ 

117.  Havana, 34-36 South Parade, Whitley Bay, NE26 2RQ 

118.  North Shields Transport Hub, Bedford Street, North Shields, NE29 6QF 

119.  Benton North Farm, Benton Lane, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE12 8EH 

120.  3 Tanners Bank, North Shields, NE30 1JH 

121.  Sweet Patisserie, 168 Park View, Whitley Bay, Tyne And Wear, NE26 3QW 

122.  Rendezvous Café, Dukes Walk, Whitley Bay, NE26 1TP 

123.  St Marys Lighthouse, St Marys Island Access Road, Whitley Bay, NE26 4RS 

124.  Watch House, Bank Top, Cullercoats, Tyne And Wear, NE30 4QB 

125.  45 Ilfracombe Gardens, Whitley Bay, Tyne And Wear, NE26 3LZ 

126.  45 Ilfracombe Gardens, Whitley Bay, Tyne And Wear, NE26 3LZ 

127.  Spanish City Plaza, Whitley Bay, NE26 1BG 

128.  Tynemouth Volunteer Life Brigade, Brigade Cottage, Spanish Battery, NE30 
4DD 

129.  Full Length Of Howard Street, North Shields, NE30 1AR, United Kingdom 

130.  Land Adjacent To The Barking Dog, Kings Road North, Wallsend, NE28 9JJ 

131.  Whitley Bay Customer First, Centre, 12 York Road, Whitley Bay, NE26 1AB 

132.  Edward Eccles Hall, Earsdon, North Tyneside, Whitley Bay, NE25 9LP 

133.  Tynemouth Cricket Club, Preston Avenue, North Shields, NE30 2BG 

134.  The Charnwood, 1 Charnwood Avenue, Longbenton 

135.  Pocket Park, Fairways, Whitley Bay, NE25 9YG 

136.  Fifteen Bar and Grill, 15 Claremont Crescent, Whitley Bay, NE26 3HL 

137.  Forest Hall Bowling Club, Springfield Park, Forest Hall, NE12 9AE 

138.  Marvel Hall, St Edwards Centre, Roxburgh Terrace, Whitley Bay, NE26 1DS 

139.  Marvel Hall, St Edwards Centre, Roxburgh Terrace, Whitley Bay, NE26 1DS 

140.  Fifteen Bar and Grill, 15 Claremont Crescent, Whitley Bay, NE26 3HL 

141.  Marvel Hall, St Edwards Centre, Roxburgh Terrace, Whitley Bay, NE26 1DS 

142.  Marvel Hall, St Edwards Centre, Roxburgh Terrace, Whitley Bay, NE26 1DS 

143.  Pizza Rebels, 16 Park Avenue, Whitley Bay, Tyne And Wear, NE26 1DG 

144.  Land Adjacent To The Barking Dog, Kings Road North, Wallsend, NE28 9JJ 

145.  Tynemouth Longsands, Grand Parade, Tynemouth, NE30 4JF 

146.  Whitley Road, Whitley Bay Town Centre, Grid Ref: NZ 3538 7238 

Page 73



147.  Vineyard 72, 10 York Road, Whitley Bay, NE26 1AB 

148.  Tynemouth Market, Tynemouth Metro Station, NE30 4RE 

149.  Pizza Rebels, 16 Park Avenue, Whitley Bay, NE26 1DG 

150.  Cullercoats Beach, Ordance Survey Ref: NZ 36417 71319 

151.  Whitley Bay Big Local, 158 Whitley Road, Whitley Bay, NE26 2LY 

152.  St Johns Church, Killingworth, NE12 6BJ, 

153.  Appletree Gardens First School, Appletree Gardens, Whitley Bay, NE25 8XS 

154.  Longsands Café, Tynemouth Park, Grand Parade, Tynemouth, NE30 4JL 

155.  Sweet Patisserie, 168 Park View, Whitley Bay, NE26 3QW 

156.  Tynemouth Market, Tynemouth Metro Station, Tynemouth, NE30 4RE 

157.  Tynemouth Village Hall, Manor Road, Tynemouth, NE30 4RH 

158.  Meet Me On The Corner Café, 45 Ilfracombe Gardens, Whitley Bay, NE26 3LZ 

159.  Meet Me On The Corner Café, 45 Ilfracombe Gardens, Whitley Bay, NE26 3LZ 

160.  Meet Me On The Corner Café, 45 Ilfracombe Gardens, Whitley Bay, NE26 3LZ 

161.  Tynemouth Market, Station Terrace, Tynemouth, NE30 4RE 

162.  The Ticket Office, Unit 5 Whitley Bay Metro Station, Station Square, Whitley 
Bay, NE26 2QT 

163.  Kings Priory School, Percy Park Rd, Tynemouth 

164.  Tynemouth Cricket Club 

165.  Longbenton Sports Ground 

166.  Kings Priory School, Percy Park Road, Tynemouth 

167.  Kings Priory School, Percy Park Road, Tynemouth 

168.  Tynemouth Market, Tynemouth Metro Station, Tynemouth, NE30 4RE 

169.  Crosskeys Community Hall, Monkseaton 

170.  Longbenton Sports Club 

171.  Longbenton Sports Club 

172.  Holy Saviours Village Hall, Manor Road, Tynemouth 

173.  Tynemouth Market, Tynemouth Metro Station, Tynemouth, NE30 4RE 

174.  Longbenton Sports Club 

175.  Marvell Hall, St Edwards Centre, Whitley Bay 

176.  Land adjacent to the Barking Dog, Kings Road North, Wallsend 

177.  Hazy Daze, Unit 3 Spanish City, Whitley Bay 

178.  Whitley Bay Big Local, 158 Whitley Road  

179.  Marvell Hall, St Edwards Centre, Whitley Bay 

180.  Tynemouth Market, Station Terrace, Tynemouth 

181.  Longbenton Sports Club 

182.  Appletree Gardens First School 

183.  Longbenton Sports Club 

184.  Appletree Gardens First School 

185.  Longbenton Sports Club 

186.  Tynemouth Parish Church Hall 

187.  The Duke of York, Wallsend. 

188.  Tynemouth Cricket Club 

189.  Tynemouth Market, Station Terrace, Tynemouth 

190.  Westmoor Community Centre, Benton Road, West Allotment, NE27 0EP 

191.  Ritz (Wetherspoons) High St West, Wallsend 

192.  Ritz (Wetherspoons) High St West, Wallsend 

193.  Longbenton Sports Ground, Coach Lane, Longbenton, Tyne and Wear. 

194.  Longbenton Sports Ground, Coach Lane, Longbenton, Tyne and Wear. 

195.  Barking Dog Kings Road North, Wallsend 

196.  Havana 34-36 South Parade, Whitley Bay 

197.  Havana 34-36 South Parade, Whitley Bay Page 74



198.  Havana 34-36 South Parade, Whitley Bay 

199.  Whitley Lodge First School, Woodburn Drive, Whitley Bay 

200.  Tynemouth Market, Station Terrace, Tynemouth 

201.  Longbenton Sports Ground, Coach Lane, Longbenton, Tyne and Wear. 

202.  Southridge First School, Whitley Bay, NE25 9ND 

203.  North Shields Transport Hub, Bedford Street, North Shields 

204.  Austin Martin Showroom, Silverlink, Wallsend 

205.  Salt House, 6 - 7 Victoria Crescent, Cullercoats 

206.  Tynemouth Sailing Club, Priors Haven, Tynemouth, NE30 4DG 

207.  Longbenton Sports Ground, Coach Lane, Longbenton, Tyne and Wear. 

208.  Longbenton Sports Ground, Coach Lane, Longbenton, Tyne and Wear. 

209.  Morrisons Petrol Filling Station, Hillheads Road 

210.  Tynemouth Market, Station Terrace, Tynemouth 

211.  Southridge First School, Whitley Bay, NE25 9ND 

212.  Queens Head, Wallsend 

213.  St Marys Roman Catholic Primary School, Farringdon Road, Cullercoats 

214.  Longbenton Sports Ground, Coach Lane, Longbenton, Tyne and Wear 

215.  Iztuzu, 40 Front Street, Tynemouth, NE30 4DE 

216.  Lola Jeans The arcade, Tynemouth. 

217.  St Edwards Centre, Roxburgh Terrace, Whitley Bay,NE26 1DS 

218.  St Edwards Centre, Roxburgh Terrace, Whitley Bay,NE26 1DS 

219.  St Edwards Centre, Roxburgh Terrace, Whitley Bay,NE26 1DS 

220.  St Edwards Centre, Roxburgh Terrace, Whitley Bay,NE26 1DS 

221.  Salt Market, 1 Lidddell Street, North Shields, NE30 1HE 

222.  Tynemouth Market, Tynemouth Metro Station, NE30 4RE 

223.  Tynemouth Market, Tynemouth Metro Station, NE30 4RE 

224.  Longbenton Sports Ground, Coach Lane, Longbenton, Tyne and Wear. 

225.  Pleased to Meet You 

226.  Pleased to Meet You 

227.  The Camperdown, Front Street, Camperdown. 

228.  Salutation, Front Street, Tynemouth, NE30 4BS 

229.  Fifteen Bar and Grill, 15 Claremont Crescent, Whitley Bay 

230.  The Duke of York, Wallsend 

231.  The Clousden Hill, Killingworth Road, Forest Hall 

232.  Restoration Chapel - Bedford Street 

233.  The Bridge, Front Street, Annitsford, Northumberland, NE23 7QS 

234.  Luis by the Park, 2 Livingston View, North Shields, NE30 2HL 

235.  Turks Head Front Street, Tynemouth, 

236.  Scott and Wilson, 1 Trevor Terrace, North Shields 

237.  The Brewery 2 - 4 South Parade, Whitley Bay 

238.  Willow Bay Lounge, Unit 3 – 305 Whitley Road, Whitley Bay 

239.  Barca El Globo, 68 Front Street, Tynemouth, NE30 4BS 

240.  Barca El Globo, 68 Front Street, Tynemouth, NE30 4BS 

241.  Salt Market, 1 Liddle Street, North Shields  

242.  The Philanthropist, 25 High Street East, Wallsend, NE28 8PF 

243.  Tynemouth Market, Tynemouth Metro Station, NE30 4RE 

244.  Tynemouth Market, Tynemouth Metro Station, NE30 4RE 

245.  Meet Me On The Corner Café, 45 Ilfracombe Gardens, Whitley Bay, NE26 3LZ 

246.  Meet Me On The Corner Café, 45 Ilfracombe Gardens, Whitley Bay, NE26 3LZ 

247.  Whitley Bay Golf Club, Claremont Road, Whitley Bay, NE26 3UF 

248.  Tynemouth Market, Tynemouth Metro Station, NE30 4RE 

249.  Tynemouth Market, Tynemouth Metro Station, NE30 4RE 

Page 75



250.  Turks Head, 41 Front Street, Tynemouth, NE30 4DZ 

251.  Wallsend Coronation Club, Coronation Street, Wallsend, NE28 7LW 

252.  Silk Route Spirits, Tynemouth Market 

253.  Silk Route Spirits, Tynemouth Market 

254.  Marvel Hall, St Edwards Centre, Roxburgh Terrace, Whitley Bay,NE26 1DS 

255.  Marvel Hall, St Edwards Centre, Roxburgh Terrace, Whitley Bay,NE26 1DS 

256.  True North Surf Club, Tynemouth Volunteer Life Brigade, Spanish Battery 

257.  Sweet Patisserie, 168 Park View, Whitley Bay 

258.  St Edwards Centre, Roxburgh Terrace, Whitley Bay, NE26 1DS 

259.  Cinema, Osprey Drive, Wallsend, NE28 9NP 

260.  St Edwards Centre, Roxburgh Terrace, Whitley Bay, NE26 1DS 

261.  The Ticket Office, Unit 5 Whitley Bay Metro Station, Station Square, NE26 2QT 
(Withdrawn) 

262.  Brierdene Scout Hut, Whitley Bay 

263.  Tynemouth Market, Tynemouth Metro Station, Tynemouth 

264.  Tynemouth Market, Tynemouth Metro Station, Tynemouth 

265.  The Ticket Office, Unit 5 Whitley Bay Metro Station, Station Square, NE26 2QT 

266.  The Square, North Shields Transport Hub, Railway Terrace, NE29 6RS 

267.  The Charnwood, 1 Charnwood Avenue, Longbenton, NE12 8PT 

268.  Meet Me on the Corner Café, 45 Ilfracombe Gardens, Whitley Bay 

269.  Westmoor Community Centre, Benton Lane, West Moor 

270.  Havana Bar 34-36 South Parade, Whitley Bay 

271.  Silk Route Spirits, Tynemouth Market 

272.  Silk Route Spirits, Tynemouth Market 

273.  Watch House Museum, Spanish Battery, Tynemouth, NE30 4DD 

274.  The Black Horse, 68 Front Street, Whitley Bay, NE25 8DP 

 

Page 76


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	12 July 2023 Minutes

	4 Minutes of Sub-committee Meetings
	29 June 2023 - Minutes - 12a Russell Street
	16 August 2023 - Minutes - Cafe Amsterdam
	21 August 2023 Minutes - Stack
	25 October 2023 - Minutes The Fat Ox
	30 October 2023 - Minutes - The Low Quay Brew Co
	18 Dercember 2023 - Minutes - Little Lobo
	9 January 2024 - Minutes - The Lough  Ran
	14 February 2024 Minutes - Horticulture Coastal

	5 Licensing Act 2003 and Gambling Act 2005 Applications - Licences Granted between 1/3/2023 and 29/2/2024 Under Delegated Authority

